NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment

Commission
INVESTING IN COMMUNITIES Wednesday, September 17, 2014 — 6:00 pm
801 12™ Street Sacramento, CA
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - September 3, 2014
CITIZENS COMMENTS

2. While the Commission welcomes and encourages participation in the Commission meetings, it
would be appreciated if you would limit your comments to three minutes so that everyone may be
heard. Please fill out a speaker card and present it to the Agency Clerk if you wish to speak under
Citizen Comments or on a posted agenda item. Matters under the jurisdiction of the Commission,
and not on the posted agenda, may be addressed by the general public at this time. Commission
attendees are requested to silence any electronic devices that they have in their possession.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

3. Approval of 2014 One Year Action Plan Amendments for the Twin Rivers (Dos Rios)
Transit-Oriented Development and Light Rail Station Initiative Acquisition,
Predevelopment and Planning activities — City report

4, Amendment to the Section 32 Homeownership plan to use proceeds from the City Public
Housing Homeownership Program for the Preservation, Rehabilitation and Sale of Vacant
Section 32 Single Family Homes to SHRA as the Purchase and Resale Entity (PRE)
approved by HUD, and authorization to execute a seller Carry Back Loan - City report

5. Designation Of The Sacramento Housing And Redevelopment Agency (SHRA) As A
Purchase And Resale Entity (PRE) For The Preservation, Rehabilitation And Sale Of
Vacant Section 32 Homeownership Single Family Homes — County report

BUSINESS

6. Discussion and possible action regarding proposed amendment to SHRA Commission
Bylaws to establish a standing Committee to advocate for SHRA programs and projects

WORKSHOP/INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

7. SHRA Budget Workshop — Public Housing and Housing Choice Voucher

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT

COMMISSION CHAIR REPORT

ITEMS AND QUESTIONS OF COMMISSION MEMBERS

ADJOURNMENT

Staff reports are available for public review on the Agency's website www.shra.org and Include all attachments and
exhibits. Hard copies are available at the Agency Clerk’s office (801 127 Street) for 10 cents per page. A copy of
materials for this agenda will be available at the meeting for public review. Assistance for the Disabled: Meeting
facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. If you require special assistance to participate in the meeting, notify
the Agency Clerk at (916) 440-1363 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.



MINUTES

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Commission (SHRC)
Regular Meeting
September 3, 2014
Meeting noticed on August 28, 2014

ROLL CALL

The Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Commission meeting was called to order at
6:00 p.m. by Chair Alcalay. A quorum of members was present.

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Alcalay, Chan, Creswell, Macedo, Morgan, Morton, Raab

MEMBERS ABSENT: Griffin, Johnson, Stivers (one vacancy)

STAFF PRESENT: Vickie Smith, La Shelle Dozier, Don Cavier, David Levin, Christine
Weichert, Tyrone Williams, MaryLiz Paulson, Jim Shields, Sarah

Thomas, Monique Pierre

APPROVAL OF AGENDA The Agenda was approved as submitted.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. August 6, 2014 minutes were approved unanimously as amended. Chair Alcalay
abstained.

CITIZENS COMMENTS

Sammi Fernandez commented about issues at Clauss Court.

BUSINESS ITEM

2. Election of SHRA Commission Vice Chair
Chair Alcalay nominated Commissioner Griffin to serve as Commission Vice-Chair,
Commissioner Morton seconded the motion and it was approved unanimously.

PUBLIC HEARING

3. Pubiic Housing Agency Five-Year Action Plan and 2015 Annual Plan for the Housing
Authority of the City of Sacramento and the Housing Authority of the County of
Sacramento; Submission of PHA Five-Year and 2015 Annual Plan to the Department
of Housing and Urban Development (HUD); Certificates of Compliance

Chair Alcalay opened and closed the public hearing. Sarah Ropelato from Legai
Services and Sammi Fernandez spoke during public comment.

Commissioner Morgan recommended that staff make documents such as this
available to the commission at the beginning of the public comment period.



SHRC Minutes
September 3, 2014

Commissioner Cresswell recommended that this be brought back for a more thorough
review by the commission.

Executive Director LaShelle Dozier suggested that staff hold an executive session
prior to the regular meeting on Septemberi7th to review the document.

WORKSHOP/INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

4. SHRA Budget Workshop — Development

Development Director Tyrone Williams presented the items.

5. Review/Discussion of Housing Partnership document

Staff reviewed the Housing Partnership document with Commission.

Chair Alcalay suggested that an Ad Hoc committee be formed to work on Commission
advocacy projects. Commissioner Cresswell, Macedo, Alcalay and Raab volunteered
to be part of this committee. Commissioner Cresswell will serve as Chair.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT

LaShefle Dozier announced the following:
o Next meeting will be September 17"
¢ HCV Waitlist to be open 9-15
« Bing Kong Tong Building event on 9-16

COMMISSION CHAIR REPORT

Chair Alcalay requested.
¢ Report back about media plan
e More frequent communication about letters from HUD and others.
¢ Suggested a beautification project for the commission and staff.

ITEMS AND QUESTIONS OF COMMISSION MEMBERS

Commissioner Chan asked if Meals on Wheels was still funded by SHRA. Staff indicated that
it is still being funded.

ADJOURNMENT

As there was no further business to be conducted, Chair Alcalay adjourned the meeting at
7:30 p.m.

AGENCY CLERK



;ﬁ* - R.‘-

September 12, 2014

Sacramento Housing and
Redevelopment Commission
Sacramento, CA

Honorable Members in Session:

SUBJECT:

Approval of 2014 One Year Action Plan Amendments for the Twin Rivers (Dos Rios)
Transit-Oriented Development and Light Rail Station Initiative Acquisition,
Predevelopment and Planning activities

SUMMARY

The attached report is submitted to you for review prior to consideration by the City of
Sacramento.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of the recommendations outlined in this report.

Respectifully submitted,

xecutive Director

Attachment

801 12" Street, Sacramento, CA 95814



REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL
City of Sacramento
915 | Street, Sacramento, CA 95814-2671

www.CityofSacramento.org

b |
T

Business

October 7, 2014

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

Title: Approval of 2014 One Year Action Plan Amendments for the Twin Rivers
(Dos Rios) Transit-Oriented Development and Light Rail Station Initiative
Acquisition, Predevelopment and Planning activities

Location/Council District: Citywide and District 3

Recommendation: Adopt 1) a Council Resolution: a) approving and adopting
amendments to the 2014 One-Year Action Plan for Community Development Block
Grant (CDBG) funded projects and programs; b) amending prior years’ Action Plans; c}
amending the Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency (SHRA) budget to
allocate funding for programs and activities in accordance with the amendments,
including acquisition, predevelopment, and planning activities for the Twin Rivers (Dos
Rios) Transit-Oriented Development and Light Rail Station Initiative; d) authorizing the
SHRA to submit the 2014 Action Plan amendments and prior year action plan
amendments to the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD) and to execute the subsequent grant agreements and contracts with HUD and
other appropriate entities to carry out activities in accordance with the Action Plans; e)
authorizing the SHRA to execute any and all related documents and agreements as
necessary to carry out the federal programs as described in the Action Plans, and f)
making related environmental findings, and 2) a SHRC Resolution: a) authorizing the
Executive Director or her designee to take all actions and enter into any agreements
and contracts as may be reasonably necessary to purchase properties on a voluntary
basis, located at 520, 540 and 550 North 16™ Street, 515 North 12" Street, and 1451
Sproule Avenue for not substantially more than just compensation; b) establishing just
compensation for the foregoing properties for the fair market value determined by
independent appraisal(s) prepared by a qualified member of the Appraisal Institute, and
¢) amending the Agency budget to allocate $2,000,000 in CDBG funds to acquire the
properties, conduct feasibility analyses and other predevelopment activities, and
infrastructure analysis and planning, perform environmental review, environmental
remediation, and enter into any agreements and contracts as may be necessary to carry
out these activities.

Contact: Tyrone Roderick Williams, Director of Development, (916) 440-1316
Kyle Flood, Program Manager-Development (816) 440-1311

Presenters: Tyrone Roderick Williams, Director of Development



October 7, 2014
Amendment to 2014 CDBG Action Plan for Twin Rivers Project

Department: Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency (SHRA)
Description/Analysis

Issue: On January 31, 2012, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) awarded the Housing Authority of the County of Sacramento
(Housing Authority) a $300,000 Choice Neighborhoods Initiative (CNI) Planning
grant to develop a Neighborhood Transformation Plan {(NTP) for the Twin Rivers
- River District/Railyards neighborhood (see Attachment 1 map), with a primary
goal of revitalizing the Twin Rivers public housing development.

Over the two year planning period, SHRA staff worked with a multitude of
organizations, community groups, and Twin Rivers public housing residents to
craft the comprehensive neighborhood vision which recommends strategies to
address three core areas: Housing, People and Neighborhoods. If determined
feasible and approved, the NTP will serve as basis for revitalization of the 218-
unit Twin Rivers public housing site into a mixed-use, mixed income community,
while simultaneously encouraging the transformation of the surrounding
neighborhood with positive outcomes for families.

The Twin Rivers public housing development is the oldest development in the
Housing Authority of the County of Sacramento’s public housing inventory. Twin
Rivers has existed as an isolated and disconnected community, cut off from the
surrounding area by railroad tracks, levees and rivers, and limited connections
via rail, road, or transit to other parts of the City. Through the CNI Planning
Grant, the opportunity to re-engage this community not only through physicai
design but also socially through the linkage to services and the creation of a
mixed-income housing environment became a reality.

The Plan was informed by the City of Sacramento’s General Plan, as well as the
Specific Plans for the River District and Railyards. The Plan envisioned the
replacement of the 218-unit Twin Rivers public housing site with a mixed use,
mixed income, transit-oriented development, both on the existing Twin Rivers
site, and adjacent parcels off-site, consisting of over 800 units which could be
developed over multiple phases. Further, the Plan included the development of a
new light rail transit station (Dos Rios Station) to serve the revitalized site, to be
located in the area of Richards Boulevard, Sproule Avenue and 12" Street.

The NTP for the River District-Railyards sets forth a comprehensive blueprint of the
neighborhood, housing, and people strategies essential to realize the collective
vision for this pivotal community in the City of Sacramento, though the Twin Rivers
development is owned by the Sacramento County Housing Authority.

In December 2013 Sacramento Regional Transit (RT) was awarded a $500,000
Community Design Funding Program Grant from Sacramento Area Council of
Governments (SACOG) to plan and design the new Dos Rios Light Rail Station.
SHRA committed $500,000 as the match towards the planning effort, including



October 7, 2014
Amendment to 2014 CDBG Action Plan for Twin Rivers Project

environmental review. The design phase is scheduled to begin in November
2014 and completed within 18 months.

This report requests the authority to negotiate the purchase on a voluntary basis
of five properties located at 520, 540 and 550 North 16" Street, 515 North 12"
Street, and 1451 Sproule Avenue for not substantially more than just
compensation for the potential future light rail station and transit oriented
development (see Attachment 2 map). This property acquisition would not
obligate SHRA or the Housing Authority to pursue any particular type of
development, nor does the acquisition obstruct SHRA or the Housing Authority
from considering alternatives.

The NTP was completed and submitted to the City Council in December 2013
and to HUD in January 2014. It is important to note that the NTP is not an
adopted, regulatory plan, but currently serves as a vision document and planning
study that warrants further evaluation of the feasibility and potential
environmental effects that could occur if the plan were formally adopted and
implemented. As it stands, the NTP does not commit or otherwise limit the
discretion of SHRA, the Housing Authority, or the City of Sacramento in the
geographic area described in the NTP.

This report recommends approval of an amendment to the 2014 One-Year Action
Plan and prior years’ action plans as detailed in Exhibit A to further the NTP. An
allocation of $2,000,000 in Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
funding is recommended to provide for costs related to delivery, environmental
review/clearance, real property acquisition, environmental remediation,
predevelopment costs, and engineering planning and analysis in connection with
the Twin Rivers (Dos Rios) Transit-Oriented Development (TOD) and Light Rail
Station initiative. Details on the proposed allocation and transfer of funds for the
initiative are outlined in Exhibit A.

Policy Considerations: The proposed appropriation of funds for new and existing
activities is consistent with the goals and objectives in the adopted Five Year
Consolidated Plan (Consolidated Plan) which guides the use of federal community
development funds in Sacramento. The Consolidated Plan goals include assisting low-
and moderate-income persons and areas with the following: community services,
housing, homeless facilities and services, public improvements and facilities, economic
development, and planning activities. Further, these activities support the Housing
Authority’s Asset Repositioning Strategy, the goal of which is to invest in and modernize
the public housing stock while reducing the reliance on federal funding.

Economic Impacts: The acquisition of properties and other predevelopment and
planning activities will not have any immediate economic impacts. At such time
when the site is developed, the economic impacts including jobs and revenue wilt
be projected.



October 7, 2014
Amendment to 2014 CDBG Action Plan for Twin Rivers Project

Environmental Considerations:

California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA): Activities authorized in
this report have been analyzed in accordance with CEQA and are
determined to be Exempt per CEQA Guidelines 15262 “Feasibility and
Planning Studies” and 15061(b)(3). Acquisition of these properties does
not in any way obligate SHRA to pursue any particular type of
development, nor does such acquisition obstruct SHRA's ability to
consider alternatives.

Sustainability Considerations: Not applicable

Other: National Environmental Protection Act (NEPA): Activities
authorized in this report have been analyzed in accordance with NEPA
and are determined to be Exempt per 24 CFR 58.34(a)(1), (a)(3), (a)(5),
(a)(8) and Categorically Excluded per 24 CFR 58.35(a)(1), (a)(5), (b}3)
and (b)(6).

Commission Action: On September 17, 2014, the Sacramento Housing and
Redevelopment Commission considered the staff recommendation for this item.
The votes were as follows:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

Rationale for Recommendation: Funding is needed for the Twin Rivers (Dos Rios)
Transit-Oriented Development and Light Rail Station Initiative in order to further the
River District-Railyards Neighborhood Transformation Plan developed as a result of a
Choice Neighborhoods Initiative Planning Grant awarded to the Housing Authority of the
County of Sacramento by HUD in 2012. The acquisition, predevelopment, and planning
activities will facilitate the submission of funding applications to HUD and other entities
for which site control and readiness to proceed are critical elements.

Financial Considerations: This report recommends amending the 2014 One-Year
Action Plan, previous years’ action plans, and the Agency budget to reduce funding to
existing CDBG activities and Unallocated Capital Reserve in the amount of $2,000,000
and allocate funds in the amount of $2,000,000, to new activities as detailed in Exhibit
A.



October 7, 2014
Amendment to 2014 CDBG Action Plan for Twin Rivers Project

M/WBE and Section 3 Considerations: Minority and Women’s Business Enterprise
will be applied to all activities to the extent required by federal funding to maintain that
federal funding. Section 3 requirements will be applied to the extent as may be
applicable.

Respectfully Submitted k

Table of Contents

Report pg. 1
Attachments
1 Map of Transformation Plan Area pg. 6
2 Map of Potential Parcel Acquisitions pg. 7
3 City Council Resolution pg. 8
4 Exhibit A pg. 10
5 SHRC Resolutions pg. 11



Attachment 1

River District / Railyards
Choice Nelghborhoods Neighborhood Transformation Plan Study Area

Py

/i Potential Parcel |/
Acquisitions

F £

i istri i i i T Feet N
River District/Railyards Planning Area - Potential Acquisition 0 2000 $ SHRA GIS

September 5, 2014
6

] 1,000
I|__:NTPArea i :




Attachment 2

Twin Rivers (Dos Rios) Transit - Oriented Development

and Light Rail Station Property Acquisition

TWIN
RIVERS

/ ~
f ;
/r‘ "l/ ‘JI
/ ;o
b~
@ / 7'\ .
A
/i / Ly
! 3 /'r 2 ; ;
& [/
/. L
£ . /.'
P PP S /
o e I; / / ...... -
i : H .
[ iy SPp
L ‘;‘f ,t"' /‘ / / S A l/ ,
[ A Tk / -
I/ ' ; ! | v
,"/ !': i 4 - / i i ;/ I
[ 1 L / / b foo
)‘,/ _ﬂ,’ / ,4/ - A N y / /, ) / /
Il ¥ — Ty ! : o ‘/ ; .
Lk ,jf - e __’i /,' C e / f
g LT e AR j
il ) / / 7R Gy -
LU" — = - / - / i i 4 R T - /
g T - : ;f{ ‘ o/ / } / / o ;
f; if‘ 'ri / "--_‘_ CCOR }/‘s. - N ‘-,/." . L\]F i ; / I ’,’l \_}__
/ : ! / / -‘/j bl ST ) = ﬂ / ,'/ = / / ki A

~

PR 7 ) N
S
/ ) ¥
L \\ /
/ T s,
e . \\\
1
~ ). \\Q,
RO\ g
S 2
AN Vs s
/ éb R
/ ~ /%\) 7 \\,
; VN
/ v ) /
/
.-" S
:." L ~ /
,tI !‘ /

.

I Potential Parcel |
| Acquisitions

SHRA GIS

‘I’ September 5, 2014




2014 One-Year Action Plan Amendment October 7, 2014

RESOLUTION NO. 2014 -
Adopted by the Sacramento City Council

OCTOBER 7, 2014

APPROVAL AND ADOPTION OF AMENDMENTS TO THE 2014 ONE-YEAR ACTION
PLAN FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) FUNDED
PROJECTS AND PROGRAMS; AMENDMENT OF VARIOUS PRIOR YEARS'

ACTION PLANS; AMENDMENT TO THE SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE FUNDS FOR
ACQUISITION, PREDEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING ACTIVITIES IN SUPPORT OF
THE TWIN RIVERS (DOS RIOS) TRANSIT-ORIENTED DEVELOPMENT AND LIGHT
RAIL STATION PROJECT; AND EXECUTE DOCUMENTS FOR THE
ADMINISTRATION OF FEDERAL PROGRAMS AND RELATED ENVIRONMENTAL

FINDINGS

BACKGROUND

A. Since 1982, the Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency (SHRA), on
behalf of the City of Sacramento, has served as the public entity designated to
efficiently administer the CDBG program funding originating from HUD.

B. HUD requires the annual submittal of a One-Year Action Plan and any
amendments describing proposed activities and expenditures for the following
year in accordance with the goals and priorities of the Consolidated Plan.

C. Funding is needed for the Twin Rivers (Dos Rios) Transit-Oriented Development
and Light Rail Station Project in order to further evaluate the feasibility of the
River District-Railyards Neighborhood Transformation Plan developed as a result
of a Choice Neighborhoods Initiative Planning Grant awarded to the Housing
Authority of the County of Sacramento by HUD in 2012.

D. The Twin Rivers (Dos Rios) Transit-Oriented Development and Light Rail Station
Project is focated in a low-income community, and includes the severely
distressed Twin Rivers public housing development.

E. On October 22, 2013, the City Council approved the 2014 One-Year Action Plan
by City Resolution 2013-1002-02. A noticed public hearing soliciting comments
on the amendments to the 2014 One-Year Action Plan was held by the
Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Commission on September 17, 2014,

F. The recommend activities have been analyzed in accordance with California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and are found to be Exempt per CEQA
Guidelines Sections 15262 “Feasibility and Planning Studies” and 15061 (b)(3).
Acquisition of these properties does not in any way obligate SHRA to pursue any



2014 One-Year Action Plan Amendment October 7, 2014

particular type of development, nor does such acquisition obstruct the City's or
SHRA'’s ability to consider alternatives.

G. The recommend activities have also been analyzed in accordance with National
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and are determined to be Exempt per 24 CFR
58.34(a)(1), (a)(3), (a)5), (a)(8) and Categorically Excluded per 24 CFR
58.35(a)(1), (aX5), (bX3) and (b)(6).

BASED ON THE FACTS SET FORTH IN THE BACKGROUND, THE CITY COUNCIL
RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 4.

Section 5.

Section 6

Section 7.

All evidence presented being duly considered, the findings, including
environmental findings regarding this action are approved.

The 2014 One-Year Action Plan and previous years' action plans are
revised and amended as set forth in Exhibit A.

SHRA is authorized to amend its budget to allocate the CDBG funding for
programs and projects as set forth in Exhibit A.

SHRA is authorized and delegated authority to act as agent on behalf of
the City of Sacramento to submit the amendments to the 2014 One-Year
Action Plan to HUD; execute grant agreements with HUD; and to execute
agreements with appropriate entities to carry out CDBG projects in
accordance with the 2014 One-Year Action Plan, as amended. All such
agreements shall be in compliance with federal law and regulations.

SHRA is authorized to establish just compensation for vacant properties
located at 520, 540 and 550 North 16™ Street, 515 North 12" Street, and
1451 Sproule Avenue, and authorizing other actions related to voluntary,
negotiated acquisitions of said properties.

SHRA is authorized to execute any and all related documents, including
invoicing, contracts and amendments as necessary to carry out the federal
programs and projects as described in the 2014 One-Year Action Plan
and amended action plans in compliance with applicable federal law and
regulations.

The Executive Director is authorized to take all actions, and enter into any
agreements and contacts as may be necessary to carry out the project.
These activities shall be carried out in accordance with the procurement
policies of SHRA.

Table of Contents

Exhibit A

Amended Action Plan Proposed Funding Transfers and Appropriations



2014 Action Plan Amendment October 7, 2014
Exhibit A

City of Sacramento
Proposed Funding Transfers and Appropriations

Proposed funding transfers are being recommended due to program suspension, project cancelation and appropriation of
Unallocated CDBG Capital Reserve and MHSA funds/reserves to new activities. Newly funded activities are scheduled to
be implemented and completed within 18 months to comply with federal regulations governing the timely expenditure of
funds.

— e -
| Proposed Funding Transfers Amount| From |
Multi-Family Rehabilitation RLF: Staff recommends transferring a portion of the existing

loan proceeds to the CDBG Pl Fund. $100,000 | CDBG RLF

Single-Family RLF: Staff recommends transferring a portion of the existing loan proceeds
to the CDBG Pl Fund. $100,000 | CDBG RLF

First-Time Homebuyer RLF: Staff recommends transferring a portion of the existing loan
proceeds to the CDBG Pi Fund.

$100,000 | CDBG RLF

Subtotal| $300,000
2012 Joint Use Facility: This project is canceled and staff recommends the project be

defunded and funds returned to CDBG Unallocated Capital Reserve. $400,000 | CDBG Activity
Unallocated Capital Reserve: Defund reserve account to fund activity listed below. $1.300,000 CDBG Capital
il Reserve

Subtotal|$1,700,000
Total Funding Transfer{$2,000,000

Froposed Appropristions 'Amount| From
2014 Twin Rivers (Dos Rios) TOD and Light Rail Station Initiative: - Funds to provide $300,000 |CDBG PI Fund_

for costs related to delivery, environmental review/clearance, real property acquisition, CDBG Capital
environmental remediation, predevelopment costs, and infrastructure analysis and planning. |$1,700,000 Reserszl @

Total Appropriations|$2,000,000

10



RESOLUTION NO. SHRC-

ADOPTED BY THE SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION UNDER THE
AUTHORITY DELEGATED TO THE COMMISSION PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY
CODE, SECTION 33202 BY RESOLUTION NO. RA 81-083 ADOPTED BY THE REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SACRAMENTO ON OCTOBER 20, 1981, AND BY RESOLUTION NQ. RA-83
ADOPTED BY THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO ON OCTOBER 27,
1981, AND PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE SECTION 34292 BY
RESOLUTION NO. HA 81-098 ADOPTED BY THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF
SACRAMENTO ON OCTOBER 20, 1981, AND BY RESOLUTION NO. HA-1497 ADOPTED BY THE
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO ON OCTOBER 27, 1981.

ON DATE OF

SEPTEMBER 17, 2014

ESTABLISHING JUST COMPENSATION FOR PROPERTIES AT 520, 540 AND 550
NORTH 16™ STREET, 515 NORTH 12 STREET, AND 1451 SPROULE AVENUE IN
SUPPORT OF THE TWIN RIVERS (DOS RIOS) TRANSIT-ORIENTED
DEVELOPMENT AND LIGHT RAIL STATION INITIATIVE, AND AUTHORIZING
THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ACTIONS RELATED TO VOLUNTARY,
NEGOTIATED ACQUISITIONS OF SAID PROPERTIES; RELATED
ENVIRONMENTAL FINDINGS

WHEREAS Twin Rivers is a severely distressed 218-unit public housing development
{(Development) constructed primarily between 1942 and 1946 that is owned by the Housing
Authority of the County of Sacramento, but located in the City of Sacramento.

WHEREAS, on January 31, 2012, the United States Department of Housing & Urban
Development {(HUD) awarded the Housing Authority of the County of Sacramento (Authority) a
$300,000 Choice Neighborhoods Initiative (CNI) Planning Grant to develop a Neighborhood
Transformation Plan (Plan) for the River District/Railyards neighborhood in the City of
Sacramento, with the primary goal of revitalizing the Development.

WHEREAS, the two-year planning process included significant and on-going resident
and public involvement through a variety of committees which developed strategies to improve
housing, supportive services, and the broader neighborhood.

WHEREAS, the Plan was informed by the City of Sacramento’s General Plan, as well as
the Specific Plans for the River District and Railyards. The plan envisioned the replacement of
the 218-unit Twin Rivers public housing site with a mixed use, mixed income, transit-oriented
development, both on the existing Twin Rivers site, and adjacent parcels off-site, consisting of
over 800 units to be developed over multiple phases. Further, the Plan includes the potential
development of a new light rail transit station (Dos Rios Station) to serve the revitalized site, to
be located in the area of Richards Boulevard, Sproule Avenue and 12 Street.

WHEREAS the properties located at 520, 540 and 550 North 16 St, 515 North 12%
Street, and 1451 Sproule Avenue are vacant lots, some of which have posted for-sale signs, and
have no eligible occupants or tenants.



WHEREAS, site control of the properties is required for the submission of a Choice
Neighborhoods Initiative grant application to HUD, which is necessary to complete planning and
obiain financing.

WHEREAS, the recommend activities have been analyzed in accordance with California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and are found to be Exempt per CEQA Guidelines Sections
15262 “Feasibility and Planning Studies” and 15061(b}(3). Acquisition of these properties does
not in any way obligate SHRA to pursue any particular type of development, nor does such
acquisition obstruct SHRA’s ability to consider alternatives.

WHEREAS, the recommend activities have also been analyzed in accordance with NEPA
and are determined to be Exempt per 24 CFR 58.34(a)(1), (a)(3), (2)(5), (a)(8) and Categorically
Excluded per 24 CFR 58.35(a)(1), (a)(5), (b)(3) and (b)(6).

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND
REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION:

Section 1. After due consideration of the facts presented at the public hearing held at the
Commission on September 17, 2014, in the recitals above and the staff report, the
findings, including the environmental findings regarding this action, are found to
be true and correct.

Section 2 The Executive Director is authorized to take all actions, and enter into any
agreements and contracts as may be reasonably necessary to purchase the
properties on a voluntary basis, located at 520, 540 and 550 North 16 Street, 515
North 12™ Street, and 1451 Sproule Avenue for not substantially more than just
compensation.

Section 3. Just compensation for the foregoing properties, identified in Section 2, is
determined to the fair market value determined by independent appraisal(s)
prepared by a qualified member of the Appraisal Institute.

Section 4. The Executive Director is authorized to amend the Agency budget to allocate
$2,000,000 in CDBG funds to acquire the properties, obtain appraisals, pay
reasonably commercial brokerage fees or commissions, hire consultants conduct
feasibility analyses and other predevelopment activities, and infrastructure
analysis and planning, perform environmental review, site remediation, and enter
into any agreements and contacts as may be necessary to carry out these activities.
These activities shall be carried out in accordance with the procurement policies
of SHRA.



ATTEST:

CLERK

CHAIR



ﬁ —]RA

- September 12, 2014

Sacramento Housing and
Redevelopment Commission
Sacramento, CA

Honorable Members in Session:
SUBJECT:

Amendment to the Section 32 Homeownership plan to use proceeds from the City
Public Housing Homeownership Program for the Preservation, Renovation and Sale of
Vacant Section 32 Single Family Homeownership Units to SHRA as the Purchase and
Resale Entity (PRE) approved by HUD, and authorization to execute a seller Carry Back
Loan

SUMMARY

The attached report is submitted to you for review prior to consideration by the City of
Sacramento.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of the recommendations outlined in this report.

Respectfully submitted,

Executive Director

Aftachment

801 12% Street, Sacramento, CA 95814



REPORT TO HOUSING AUTHORITY

City of Sacramento
915 | Street, Sacramento, CA 95814-2671
www.CityofSacramento.org

=1
e

Consent

October 7, 2014

Chair and Members of the Housing Authority Board

Title: Amendment to the Section 32 Homeownership plan to use proceeds from
the City Public Housing Homeownership Program for the Preservation,
Rehabilitation and Sale of Vacant Section 32 Single Family Homes to SHRA as the
Purchase and Resale Entity (PRE) approved by HUD, and authorization to execute
a seller Carry Back Loan

Location/Council District: Citywide

Recommendation: Adopt a Housing Authority Resolution which: 1) approves an
amendment to the Section 32 Homeownership Plan to designate the Sacramento
Housing and Redevelopment Agency (SHRA) as the Purchase and Resale Entity (PRE)
2) offers to sell up to 54 vacant single family homes to the SHRA as the PRE through a
seller carry back loan or loans or similar arrangements for fair market value given their
as-is condition, 3) authorizes the Executive Director, or designee, to amend the budget
and expend up to $2,341,106 from the City Public Housing Homeownership Fund to pay
the expenses of the PRE attributed to Section 32 homes located in the City, including
preservation costs, rehabilitation expenses, and sales fees 4) authorizes the Executive
Director, or designee, to execute documents to amend the Section 32 Homeownership
Plan, to establish a PRE agreement with SHRA and to execute the seller carry back
loan agreement; and 5) determines these properties are not required for the foreseeable
needs of the Housing Authority. Adopt a SHRC Resolution which: 1) authorizes
SHRA to enter into Purchase and Resale Agreements with the Housing Authorities of
the City and County of Sacramento; 2) authorizes the purchase and acceptance of 76
vacant Section 32 homes through the Housing Authorities’ seller carry back loan or
loans or similar financing; 3) amends the agency budget to use, transfer, accept and/or
expend funds from the City and County Public Housing Homeownership funds to pay for
the preservation, rehabilitation and sale of the homes; 4) authorizes the Executive
Director to publicly solicit and pay for the services of various vendors related to the
preservation, rehabilitation and sale of the homes.

Contact: Tyrone Roderick Williams, Director of Development, (916) 440-1316
Kyle Flood, Program Manager, (916) 440-1311

Presenters: NA



October 7, 2014
Amendment to Section 32 Program

Department: Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Description/Analysis

Issue: This report recommends that the Housing Authority of the City of
Sacramento’s Section 32 Homeownership Plan, adopted in 2008, be amended to
transfer ownership of vacant Section 32 Homeownership single family homes
from the Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento to the Sacramento
Housing and Redevelopment Agency as a Purchase and Resale Entity (PRE)
using a seller carry back loan for Fair Market Value appraised in their “as is”
condition. SHRA as PRE will purchase, rehabilitate, and sell the homes to
qualified low-income owner occupant first time home buyers (qualified home
buyers). Once the PRE has rehabilitated and sold these Section 32 homes, the
sales proceeds will be used to repay the seller carry back loan. In the event that
the final sales price is not sufficient to satisfy the seller carry back loan, the
Housing Authority shall have the ability to write down the seller carry back loan to
balance the transaction. Upon completion of rehabilitation and sale of all of the
homes, any remaining funds after the repayment of the seller carry back loan will
be returned to the City Public Housing Homeownership fund to fund the
rehabilitation of future Section 32 homes.

SHRA is uniquely qualified to act as a PRE since it has procurement expertise,
construction experience, property management acumen, and proven homebuyer
education programs in place through qualified personnel, organizational capacity,
and contractual agreements. This will facilitate the homes being rehabilitated
and sold to qualified home buyers ready to take possession.

Policy Considerations: Rehabilitating single family rental homes and selling
them to qualified home buyers are activities endorsed by the City in its Housing
Element. Rehabilitating and selling the houses to qualified home buyers is also
consistent with the Housing Authority’s Asset Repositioning Strategy, and will
remove the vacant houses from the public housing inventory.

Economic Impacts: The rehabilitation of the vacant structures is estimated
to support 54 total jobs consisting of 30 direct jobs and 24 jobs through
indirect and induced activities.

Further, the expenditure of funds for the rehabilitation will result in $7.3
million in total output consisting of $4.3 million in direct output and $3 million
in indirect and induced activities.

The indicated economic impacts are estimates calculated using a calculation
tool developed by the Center for Strategic Economic Research (CSER). CSER
utilized the IMPLAN input-output model (2009 coefficients) to quantify the
economic impacts of a hypothetical $1 million of spending in various
construction categories within the City of Sacramento in an average one-year
period. Actual impacts could differ significantly from the estimates and neither
the City of Sacramento nor CSER shall be held responsible for consequences
resulting from such differences.



October 7, 2014
Amendment to Section 32 Program

Environmental Considerations: The actions proposed are in furtherance
of the disposition and rehabilitation of Housing Authority owned properties.
The recommended actions are categorically exempt pursuant to the
California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines Section 156301, as actions
on existing facilities that do not change or expand existing uses.

The proposed actions are categorically excluded under National
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) regulations, pursuant to 24 CFR
58.35(a)(5) and 24 CFR 58.35(a)(3Xi).

Sustainability Considerations: The rehabilitation work may involve the
replacement of windows, doors, plumbing and air conditioning systems with
products with higher energy efficient ratings.

Commission Action: At its meeting of September 17, 2014, the Sacramento
Housing and Redevelopment Commission considered the staff recommendation
for this item. The votes were as follows:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

Rationale for Recommendation: In 1996, due to high operating costs and
declining federal funding, the Housing Authorities of the City and County of
Sacramento reclassified 369 single family public housing rental units and
obtained approval from the United States Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD), under HUD's 5h program to remove them from the active
public housing rental inventory. The 5h program was later converted into the
Section 32 program in February, 2006. The intent of the Section 32
Homeownership Plan was o sell the remaining vacant single family homes to
qualified home buyers and provide more flexibility which would allow more
residents to purchase the homes. The Housing Authority suspended its efforts to
sell Section 32 homes in 2009 due to continued deterioration of the housing
market.

By amending the Section 32 Homeownership plan and transferring ownership of
the remaining 54 vacant single family homes from the Housing Authority of the
City of Sacramento to SHRA as a Purchase and Resale Entity the houses will be
removed from the public housing inventory and placed with SHRA as PRE where
the houses can be sold to qualified home buyers.

Due fo the reduction in federal capital funds and the collapse of the residential
real estate market, the 54 vacant Section 32 houses have been vacant pending
stabilization of property values.

Because the units are part of the Section 32 program, the Housing Authority can
designate a PRE to preserve, rehabilitate, and release homes for sale over a



October 7, 2014
Amendment to Section 32 Program

five-year period. This makes it less likely for any neighborhood to be burdened
by an excessive number of homes being sold at once that may serve to further
depress area property values

SHRA is uniquely qualified to act as a PRE since it has procurement expertise,
construction experience, property management acumen, and proven homebuyer
education programs in place through qualified personnel, organizational capacity,
and contractual agreements. This will facilitate the homes being rehabilitated
and sold to qualified home buyers ready to take possession.

Financial Considerations: Initial funding for the PRE will be in the form $2,341,106
from the City Public Housing Homeownership Fund for rehabilitation and holding costs.
The City Public Housing Homeownership Fund originated from sales proceeds of earlier
Section 32 and Section 5h houses to low income home buyers.

The funds will be disbursed as costs are incurred by the PRE. Once the $2,341,106
has been expended, proceeds from the sales of the homes completed with these funds
shall be returned to the City Public Housing Homeownership Fund to continue the
rehabilitation and sale of the remaining homes. Upon completion of rehabilitation and
sale of all of the homes, any remaining funds after the repayment of the seller carry
back loan will be reallocated to the program to fund the rehabilitation of future Section
32 homes. However, in the event that the final sales price is not sufficient to satisfy the
seller carry back loan, the Housing Authority shall have the ability to write down the
seller carry back loan to balance the transaction.

M/WBE Considerations and Section 3 Requirements: Minority and Women’s
Business Enterprise requirements will be applied to all activities to the extent required
by federal funding to maintain that federal funding. Section 3 requirements will be
applied to the extent as may be applicable.

Table of Contents

Report pg. 1
Attachments
1 Resolution pg. 5
Exhibit A — Amended Section 32 Homeownership Plan pg. 8
Exhibit B — PRE Agreement with SHRA pg. 25
Exhibit C — HUD Approval Letter dated July 17, 2014 pg. 30

2. List of Section 32 vacant homes pg. 31



Section 32 Homeownership Plan Amendment October 7, 2014

RESOLUTION NO. 2014 -
Adopted by the Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento

on date of

AMENDMENT TO THE SECTION 32 HOMEOWNERSHIP PLAN TO USE THE

PROCEEDS FROM THE CITY PUBLIC HOUSING HOMEOWNERSHIP
PROGRAM FOR THE PRESERVATION, RENOVATION, AND SALE OF

VACANT SECTION 32 SINGLE FAMILY HOMEOWNERSHIP UNITS TO SHRA

AS A PURCHASE AND RESALE ENTITY (PRE) APPROVED BY HUD AND

AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE A SELLER CARRY BACK LOAN

BACKGROUND

A.

The Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento currently owns vacant
single family homes that are part of a United States Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD)-approved Section 32
Homeownership Plan that authorizes the sale of single family homes to
qualified low-income owner occupant first time home buyers {qualified
home buyers).

Vacant Section 32 homes typically require considerable renovation prior
to sale to a qualified home buyer.

These houses are not required for the foreseeable needs of the Housing
Authority of the City of Sacramento (Cal. Health & Safety Code §34315.7)
and, as part of its asset repositioning strategy, the Housing Authority
desires to provide affordable homeownership opportunities to qualified
home buyer households.

The Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento previously designated
the Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency (SHRA) as a PRE
pursuant to resolutions 2012-019 dated December 4, 2012 (City). HUD
approved the designation of SHRA as a PRE on April 3, 2013. As a
designated PRE, SHRA has the authority to transfer ownership of all
vacant Section 32 single family homes to SHRA using seller carry back
loans for Fair Market Value given their “as is” condition. SHRA as the
PRE, is to facilitate the preservation, renovation and sale of the units to
qualified home buyers, subject to a five-year time limit as required by
HUD.



Section 32 Homeownership Plan Amendment October 7, 2014

F. The recommended actions are categorically excluded under National
Environmental Policy Act regulations, pursuant to 24 CFR 58.35(a)(5) and
24 CFR 58.35(a)3)(i).

BASED ON THE FACTS SET FORTH IN THE BACKGROUND, THE HOUSING
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SACRAMENTO RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 4.

After due consideration of the information presented herein and at a
duly noticed public hearing held on September 17, 2014 at the
Sacramento Housing And Redevelopment Commission, the
statements in the Background, including the environmental
statements, are found to be true and correct.

The Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento hereby amends its
Section 32 Homeownership Plan and designates the Sacramento
Housing and Redevelopment Agency (SHRA) to act as a Purchase
and Resale Entity (PRE) for all vacant single family homes that are
part of the Section 32 Homeownership Plan over the next five
years.

The Executive Director, or designee, is authorized to execute
documents, as approved to form by Agency counsel, relating to the
Section 32 Homeownership Plan amendment and the PRE
Agreement, included as Exhibit B, that establishes SHRA as the
PRE. The Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento hereby
offers to sell up to 54 of the vacant single family homes to SHRA as
PRE through a seller carry back loan or loans or similar
arrangements for Fair Market Value given their “as is” condition.
This sale and transfer removes the Section 32 Homeownership
Plan vacant single family homes from the public housing inventory
of the Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento and provides
affordable homeownership opportunities for low-income families.

The Executive Director, or designee, is authorized to amend the
budget and use up to $2,341,106 of the City Public Housing
Homeownership Fund to pay the expenses of the PRE attributed to
the Section 32 units located in the City, including preservation
costs, renovation expenses and sales fees. Once the $2,341,106
has been expended, proceeds from the sales of the homes
completed with these funds shall be returned to the program to fund
the renovation and sale of the remaining homes. Upon completion
of renovation and sale of all of the homes, any remaining funds
after the repayment of the seller carry back loan wili be reallocated
to the program to fund the renovation of future Section 32 homes.



Section 32 Homeownership Plan Amendment October 7, 2014

In the event that the final sales proceeds are not sufficient to satisfy
the seller carry back loan, the Housing Authority shall have the
ability to write down the seller carry back loan to balance the
transaction.

Section 5. The Executive Director, or designee, shall be authorized to amend
the budget, and enter into any loan agreements, contracts or
documents as approved as to form by Agency counsel, with the
SHRA reasonably necessary to implement the activities authorized
by this resolution.

Table of Contents:

Exhibit A — Amended Section 32 Homeownership Plan
Exhibit B — PRE Agreement with SHRA

Exhibit C — HUD Approval Letter dated July 17, 2014



Exhibit A

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY

AMENDED
SECTION 32 HOMEOWNERSHIP PLAN
FOR THE HOUSING AUTHORITIES OF THE
CITY AND COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO

Office of the Executive Director
Public Housing Authorities
801 12" Street
Sacramento, California 95814

Initially approved: February 2005
Amended December, 2012




SECTION 32 HOMEOWNERSHIP PLAN

Amended December 2012

Executive Summary

The Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency (Agency) requests that HUD approve a
Section 32 homeownership program for the rehabilitation and sale of the 212 remaining two- and
three-bedroom single family homes in the public housing inventory of the Housing Authorities
of the City and County of Sacramento (collectively the public housing authorities [PHA]). The
homes will be sold to low-income families as prescribed by the Section 32 regulations at 24 CFR
Part 906.

The Department of Housing and Urban Development approved a 5(h) Homeownership Program
for the Sacramento PHAs on December 29, 1996, which was adopted by the Sacramento
Housing and Redevelopment Commission on May 21, 1997. At that time, the Agency included
its entire inventory of 389 scattered single family homes in the program since their operation and
maintenance were not cost-effective. To date, 60 of those homes have been sold. Although the
program has been successful in gaining homeownership for public housing residents and
Housing Choice Voucher participants, several obstacles prevented the Agency from meeting its
ambitious sales goals in the previously approved plan, Most significant was the number of
existing residents in units authorized for sale under the 5(h) homeownership plan who declined
to purchase or who were not eligible to purchase their units; consistent with 5(h) regulations, the
Agency could not cause those families to relocate.

To more effectively accomplish its homeownership goals, the Agency has recently requested
HUD to allow it to reduce the number of homes to be sold under the 5(h) program to 73, all of
which are vacant. The Agency’s request for a reduction of units in its 5¢h) plan was
accompanied by the statement that it would submit a Section 32 Homeownership Program for the
remaining homes as quickly as possible.

Goals and Objectives of the Homeownership Plan

The goal of the proposed Section 32 program is to provide 212 homeownership opportunities for
the public housing residents, Housing Choice Voucher holders, and other low-income
households in the City and County of Sacramento. The average resale price for a home in the
Sacramento region is now over $315,000, with very few homes on the market for under
$200,000. The Section 32 program will re-open this opportunity for Sacramento’s lower income
families.

The Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency will provide direct assistance to the low-
income purchasers, including downpayment and closing cost assistance, counseling, relocation,
and subordinate financing, as well as manage the procurement, rehabilitation, marketing, and
sales of the homes. The Agency will cooperate with local lending institutions and a variety of
public and private lenders to arrange financing at the lowest available interest rates, and to secure



other subsidies to attain affordability for families with incomes at or below 80 percent of the area
median income (AMI) whose credit and debt allow them to qualify for private mortgages.

The Agency’s staff is experienced in implementing homeownership and single family
rehabilitation programs. The Agency operates a number of first-time homebuyer programs
available to Section 32 purchasers, including downpayment and closing cost assistance, deferred
second loans, the American Dream Initiative second loan financing and Mortgage Credit
Certificates. (Please see Attachment C for a chart of Agency homeownership programs.) In
addition, public housing residents in the Family Self Sufficiency (FSS) program build equity
through Federal Home Loan Bank-funded Individual Development Accounts which match on a
3-to-1 basis the savings that families accrue for downpayments. Therefore, public and privately
funded programs are available to assist candidates for the program who demonstrate their
eligibility for homeownership.

In addition to current residents and voucher holders and waiting list candidates, the Consolidated
Plan of the City and County of Sacramento identifies 5,000 low-income families in the Agency’s
jurisdiction with qualifying incomes for homeownership. Given its on-going commitment to
homeownership, which has created over 4,384 low-income and very low-income homeowners
during the past six years alone, the Agency believes this Section 32 homeownership program is
workable with sound potential for long-term success.

Method of Sale: Property Description

See Attachment A for the list of properties.

The Agency will sell the 212 two- and three-bedroom single family homes directly to low-
income tenants or eligible families in fee simple conveyance. The list in Attachment A includes
the HUD project number, street address, bedroom distribution, vacancy at the time of application,
and number of household residents currently in the units.

Amended December 2012

For remaining vacant single family houses in the Section 32 Fomeownership program, the
Housing Authorities of the City and County of Sacramento desire o use a Purchase and Resale

Entity (PRE) to preserve, renovate, and sell the homes. The Sacramento Housing and
Redevelopment Agency (SHRA) will act as the PRE by purchasing the houses from the Housing
Authorities using seller carry back loans or similar arrangements for current Fair Market Value
taking into account their “as is” condition. SHRA as PRE will sell single family houses in the
Section 32 program to qualified low income families. The purchase agreement shall include the
deed of trust ensuring affordability for qualified low income homebuvers.

SIHRA shall preserve, renovate, and sell the houses to gualified low income families. SHRA

expenses shall be paid from a line of credit from the City and County Public Housing
Homeownership funds. The line of credit and carry back loan shall be repaid by SHRA as each

house is sold. Anv proceeds remaining shall accrue to the respective funds from which they
were originally withdrawn. Any loss on the sale of the house, after documented expenses to the

line of credit, shall be deducted from the seller carry back loan. SHRA shall provide reports on
the costs involved and sale of each house.

10



SHRA as PRE will also be responsible for identifying and preparing qualified low income
families who are ready for homeownership and want to purchase the houses. Program costs shall
be recovered upon sale of each house. SHRA shall have five years to sell renovated houses fo
low income families. If any house shall not be sold within five years, ownership shall revert to
the Housing Authorities of the City and County of Sacramento under the same terms as they
were originally acquired by SHRA, depending on the location of the home.

Repair or Rehabilitation

The 212 properties included in the Section 32 program need a range of rehabilitation work to
meet or exceed applicable local codes and Housing Quality Standards. The majorities of homes
were built in the 1950s and1960s, and have similar characteristics with the homes sold or being
rehabilitated under the current 5(h) program. In addition to housing authority maintenance and
unit turnover records for the homes to be included under the Section 32 program, the current
rehabilitation work being undertaken on the 5(h) homes provides a reasonable basis for
estimating Section 32 rehabilitation costs. Those costs are estimated at an average of $95,000
for the rehabilitation work, including HUD requirements for lead-based paint and asbestos
assessment and remediation. Attachment B provides the Physical Need Assessment form used by
the Agency and an example of the condition of a typical single family property in the PHA
homeownership program.

Upon rehabilitation completion, the major components will have a remaining useful life that is
sufficient to justify a reasonable expectation that homeownership will continue to be affordable
by the purchasers over time. Accordingly, the major building systems will have a remaining
useful life of 5 — 15 years. The Agency will continue its practice of providing the homeowner a
warranty policy through an established company. It will cover the major systems for one year,
after which time the homeowner assumes responsibility. The minimal cost of the policy is
included in the purchase price.

The after-rehab value of the three-bedroom properties, estimated at $220,000, is based on current
appraisals for the homes sold under 5(h) and a list of 350 comparable single family bomes sold
in the last quarter of 2004 in the same neighborhoods in which the majority of the Section 32
homes are located. The estimated value for two-bedroom properties (ten percent of the units) is
$190,000. The comparables included the following values: floor space 900 — 1,000 square feet;
lot square footage — 6,800 to 8,000 square feet; year built range from 1956 to 1958; and all one-
story homes. '

The rehabilitation plan for each unit includes the following (shown also on the Implementation
Schedule):

s Physical needs inspection of the unit by an Agency construction technician

e Scope of work and specifications prepared, including architectural plans on an as-needed
basis

¢ Bidding package prepared for a group of 5-15 homes, depending on condition and
location

11



¢ Selection of contractor(s)

e Compliance monitoring established for Davis-Bacon wages, minority and small business
enterprises, etc.

e Construction contract administration
Close-out: final inspection, completion and occupancy notices, etc.

Contract award and administration follow federal procurement standards and California public
contract code, when applicable (depending on the source of funds used for rehabilitation).
Hazardous materials (asbestos and lead-based paint} will be abated. When a prospective
purchaser with disabilities requests accessible features, the features will be added in accordance
with 24 CFR parts 8 and 9.

If an HCV homeownership participant chooses to purchase a Section 32 home, the Agency will
provide an independent entity to perform the following rehabilitation duties:

¢ Conduct the initial housing quality standards (HQS) inspection; and
o Review the independent inspection report.

(Additional HCV-related duties by the independent housing entity are described below under
“Sale and Financing.”)

See Attachment B for the Physical Need Assessment form and an example of the
condition of a typical property

Purchaser Eligibility and Selection

Selection Process

The Agency’s homeownership staff will offer the right of first refusal to the residents occupying
the units, all of whom are below the low-income (80 percent of area median income) standard for
the program, according to the PHA’s annual income recertifications. The homeownership staff
will provide information on the Section 32 program, its application process and eligibility
requirements.

The Agency has been operating a 5(h) homeownership program since 1999 and an HCV
homeownership program available to public housing residents and HCV participants for the past
three years. As a result of communicating about these programs, there are over 80 HCV and
resident households who are currently in the counseling and credit-repair process, working
toward mortgage eligibility. In addition there are also 155 families participating in the Family
Self-Sufficiency (FSS) Program, many of whom are already involved in savings plans under the
Agency’s Individual Development Account program. Because of these prior outreach efforts,
the Agency will turn its information and marketing efforts toward these households already in

12



the homeownership counseling process, following the right of refusal process with the current
occupants of the units.

Additionally, the Agency in March 2005 will contact current public housing residents and
Housing Choice Voucher holders with incomes between 50 percent of median and 80 percent of
median in order to maintain a pool of potentially eligible households. As these priority
purchasers work their way through homeownership counseling and mortgage eligibility, they
will be given priority in home purchase.

If there are not sufficient eligible purchasers from these sources of applicants, the Agency will
broadly market the program to other low-income families in the city and county. (Please see
Attachment - Affirmative Marketing Plan.) Low-income residents in rental affordable housing
developments with homeownership counseling and savings plans in place will be contacted as
part of the Affirmative Marketing Plan.

Eligibility is limited to households who are capable of assuming the financial obligations of
homeownership, as outlined below. Applicants who have met basic eligibility standards are
required to attend homebuyer counseling programs if they have not previously enrolled or
completed the required courses or need further attention for credit repair. Upon completing the
homebuyer counseling program and obtaining a mortgage commitment, applicants will be given
the choice of properties in the program. The rehabilitation schedule for the single family
properties will be available to the participants throughout the program.

To summarize, the selection process will start with the public housing resident occupying the
unit followed by families enrolled in Agency’s FSS program and HCV homeownership
candidates that responded to previous outreach and information sessions and are undertaking
homeownership counseling and credit repair. For all of those and any further participants from
public housing, the voucher program, and the general public, an initial determination of
eligibility is made on the basis of the following requirements:

Eligibility Requirements

In order to be selected as a participant in this program, applicants shall meet the following
selection criteria:

1. Each applicant must complete a program application, with references.

2. At least one family member must be gainfully employed or have an established source of
continuing homeownership-appropriate income for a period of at least two (2) years.

3. Applicants must be current in all rent obligations for at least twelve months and not have any
outstanding charges for damages to any apartment nor incurred excessive maintenance
charges in the past year;

4. Acceptance as a participant is conditioned upon receipt of an acceptable credit report.

5. Participants shall not have an income greater than 80 percent of area median income for their
respective family size.

13



6. Participants must be able to afford an average monthly estimate for mortgage principal and
interest, insurance, real estate taxes, utilities, maintenance and other regularly recurring
homeownership cost not to exceed the sum of 35 percent of income and any subsidy that will
be available for such payments.

7. Participants must demonstrate the ability to contribute from their own resources a portion of
the downpayment that is not less than one percent of the purchase price of the housing.

8. Purchasers shall occupy the home as their principal residence and be a first-time homebuyer.
(“First-time homebuyer” means that neither the purchaser nor spouse has owned a home
during the last three years, with the following exceptions: a displaced homemaker who
worked primarily without remuneration and who owned a home with a previous spouse; and
a purchaser with children who is legally separated but who owned a home with a previous
spouse.)

9. Participants must complete homebuyer counseling programs (described in more detail under
“Counseling™).

Sale and Financing

Method of Sale and Ownership

All properties will be made available for sale after completion of the rehabilitation work. They
will be sold as fee simple property.

Below-market Financing

The Sacramento Section 32 homeownership program will provide below market purchase prices
to ensure the homes affordability to eligible buyers. The market value of the properties will be
established by appraisal, and the affordable price (the discounted market price) will be
established based on what a low-income household could afford for two- and three-bedroom
homes. The calculation of affordability, which determines the affordable purchase price,
includes monthly estimates for mortgage principle and interest, insurance, real estate taxes,
utilities, maintenance and other recurring costs such as flood insurance and mortgage insurance.
These costs may not exceed 35 percent of income plus any other subsidy used for monthly

payments.

The difference between the affordable price and the market value of the home will be captured in
a promissory note and deed of trust (non-cash deferred payment second mortgage) as described
below under Limitation on Resale Profit (906.29).

One percent of the purchase price of the house must come from the resident’s own funds, as
described above under Purchaser Eligibility and Selection.

14



Homebuyer Subsidies

The Agency’s experience in its homeownership programs, including the 5(h) program, shows
that first mortgage interest rates are usually at or slightly below the low end of the current market,
due in part to FHA-insured loan programs and lenders’ Community Reinvestment Act programs.
The one exception where interest rates are one to two points below market is the California
Housing Finance Agency’s Local Government Partnership Program, which unfortunately carries
severe restrictions on recapture.

The most prevalent source of subsidies for low-income purchasers is downpayment and closing
cost assistance and second mortgage assistance programs, both Agency-sponsored and private
lender sponsored. In addition, private lenders offer downpayment grants as part of their
Community Reinvestment Act activities. For example, Citibank has continued California
Federal’s downpayment grant program that ranges from $5,000 to $8,000 per low-income
household. The Agency also offers second mortgage assistance programs that carry deferred
payment terms. Attachment C lists the Agency’s homeownership programs and their terms. The
homebuyer counseling programs required by the Agency cover all these forms of assistance, both
public and private. The housing authorities also carry out a Family Self-Sufficiency Program for
public housing residents which matches residents’ savings 3 to 1 with grants from the Federal
Home Loan Bank of San Francisco’s Affordable Housing Program for their approved Individual
Development Account (IDA) program.

Recapture and Anti-Speculation Provisions

Because the dwellings will be sold for less than their fair market value, the purchaser will
execute a promissory note, payable to the housing authority, along with a mortgage securing the
obligation of the note, for the difference between the initial affordable price (the discounted sales
price) and the initial market value. This difference will be stated in the note as a dollar amount
and will be a deferred payment loan due on resale. Subordinate financing, including mortgage
assistance loans and other first-time homebuyer assistance, will be repaid at resale according to
the terms of the assistance. (Some downpayment loans are forgiven proportionately over their
term.)

For the first five year period, the purchaser who sells will be obligated to repay the housing
authority loan and other subordinate homeowner subsidies, according to the individual program’s
terms. They will then be permitted to retain one-half of any resale profit attributable to
appreciation in value over the initial market value, along with any portion of the resale profit that
is attributable to documented capital improvements made by the owner after purchase, any
personal initial investment (downpayment and closing costs) and the reasonable costs of resale.
The balance of the resale profit will return to the housing authorities as sales proceeds, and used
according to the Section 32 Homeownership Plan.

Afier the first five years of residency, the purchaser will be permitted to retain the resale profit
attributable to appreciation in value over the initial market value, plus any documented capital
improvements, downpayment and closing costs. Subordinate financing will be due on sale,
according to the terms of the assistance.

15



Homeowners will be protected against the loss of their initial investments. If the resale price of
the home is below its initial market value, the home purchaser will receive all initial investments
(downpayment and closing costs), the reasonable costs of resale, and reduction in principal
amounts in the first mortgage by deducting those payments from the housing authority’s loan
repayment that captured the difference between the initial market value and the initial affordable
sales price.

The Agency is not proposing to require resale restrictions for subsequent purchasers.
Recapture Analysis

Following is an example of the proposed resale provisions, somewhat simplified to demonstrate
the major provisions of recapture before and after a 5-year owner-occupancy.

Initial sale to low-income purchaser Upon resale
Fair market value $220,000

Affordable sales price $160,000

Housing authority subordinate loan 60,000 Repaid

First mortgage $145,000 Balance repaid
Downpayment (all sources, assume grants) 6,000 Equity to seller
Closing costs (local loan, deferred pmt.) 5,000 See note below
Mortgage assistance deferred pmt. Loan 9,000 Repaid

Upon sale at year 3, with an appraised value at $230,000, the seller would repay the $60,000
housing authority loan and $9,000 mortgage assistance loan for a total of $69,000. (We assume
for sake of simplicity that the initial closing cost loan and the resale closing costs would cancel
themselves out.) The seller would receive histher downpayment equity (plus mortgage principal
reduction, which is not shown), and one-half of the appreciation in value over the original fair
market value (85,000), for a total of $11,000.

Upon sale at year 7, with an appraised value at $250,000, the seller would repay the same loans
as stated above, receive his/her initial equity, and receive the $30,000 appreciation between the
initial market value and resale market value.

Determinations of market value will be made on the basis of appraisals made by an independent
appraiser selected by the Agency.

The sale of Section 32 homes to HCV homeownership participants who use their vouchers for
the purchase of the units will follow the procedures found in the Section 8 Homeownership Final
Rule of October 12, 2000, namely that the Agency must provide an independent entity to
perform the following administrative duties:

Review the contract of sale;

Conduct the initial housing quality standards (HQS inspection;

Review the independent inspection report; and

Determine the reasonableness of the sales price and any Agency-provided financing.

16



Protection against Fraud.

The Agency will place a title restriction conditioning the initial purchaser’s right to resell the
Section 32 home to compliance with the resale restrictions described above. In addition, all
housing authority recordations against the properties and those placed by the Agency for
downpayment and/or mortgage assistance include a requirement of owner-occupancy. Upon sale,
all Agency documents and recorded liens are placed with the Agency’s portfolio management
department and the property transaction is sent to the servicing company that tracks and reports
payments and title changes for all Agency loans.

Resident Consultation

The housing authority is currently operating a 5(h) “Homes for Sale” program for the sale of its
single family inventory to low-income households and has operated a Housing Choice Voucher
(HCV) homeownership program until December 31, 2004. As a result, public housing and HCV
participants, some of whom are in various stages of homeownership counseling, are aware of the
reasons for transitioning from the 5(h) program to Section 32. Specifically, the housing
authority’s 2005 Annual Plan, presented to the Resident Advisory Board in June 2004, and
subsequently to the Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Commission, City Council, and
Board of Supervisors in public meetings, included the intent to apply for the Sec. 32 program.

At its public meeting of November 3, 2004, the Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment
Commission received a report on the status of the 5(h) program, including the need to
concentrate on sclling the vacant houses, submitting a request to HUD for that purpose, and
applying to HUD for a Sec. 32 program which would enable the housing authority to sell more
units efficiently. Two members of the Resident Advisory Board RAB) are members of the
Commission.

On December 16, 2004, SHRA staff presented to the RAB a review of the 5(h) and Sec. 32
programs and the reasons for their applications to HUD. A list of the resident representatives at
the meeting is attached. The RAB representative to the Commission also commented favorably
on the applications. SHRA did not receive any written comments, but three residents asked for a
list of the single family properties, and they were mailed those lists.

On January 24, 2004, SHRA distributed through its Resident Services staff the same written
information on the 5(h) and Sec. 32 programs to the housing authority’s 23 resident councils
(both city and county).

SHRA staff has held numerous meetings with the Sacramento Neighborhood Housing Services,
the primary homeownership counseling agency working with public housing and HCV
households on budgeting and credit issues in preparation for future homeownership opportunities.
Of the over 400 households who submitted applications through the housing authority since 2002,
48 have purchased homes, 42 have been referred to lenders and are seeking housing, 57 have
completed counseling and are working on financing issues, and 245 remain in a variety of
counseling activities.

17



Future consultation with residents will occur at many levels: 1) through the counseling agencies
working with future homeowner purchasers in their counseling and credit-repair programs; 2)
through information sessions described above under Purchaser Eligibility and Selection; and 3)
through the public housing authorities’ resident councils.

Counseling

All prospective and actual Section 32 purchasers receive (and are required to attend) home
ownership counseling and training provided by local nonprofit organizations experienced in
homeownership financing, maintenance, and overall responsibilities. The Agency has in the past
contracted with ACORN Housing Corporation (AHC) formed by the Association of Community
Organizations for Action Now (ACORN), Sacramento Neighborhood Housing Services (SNHS),
and the Sacramento Home Loan Counseling Center (SHLCC). The Agency’s cost for this
counseling and training is included in the proposed budget.

The homebuyer counseling program is a three-part series. First is an introductory first-time
homebuyer educational seminar that orients possible purchasers to the values and risks of
homeownership and includes homebuyer readiness assessments. Applicants can attend any
homebuyer seminar, which occur frequently. Home buyers receive a home buyer's certificate at
the completion of the seminar that is good for affordable housing financing programs, such as
Fannie Mae's community home buyer program.

Applicants then attend a credit and budget management seminar that provides financial
counseling and budgeting techniques for managing household finances with a mortgage payment.
The third counseling program covers home maintenance and good neighbor practices and

focuses on the transition from renter to homeowner. This seminar is followed up with a home
maintenance information/manual given to the new property owners.

In addition, the counseling organizations work with homeownership applicants over time on
credit-repair plans. They track the participants’ progress and report on their status to the
Agency’s resident services staff. When the participants’ credit status has improved to the point
where they are mortgage-eligible, the counseling agency reviews mortgage loan provisions and
the various public and private assistance programs available. The Agency’s homeownership
staff assists the family in applying for the Agency’s assistance.

Nonpurchasing Residents

The Agency will offer residents in units to be offered for sale the right of first refusal to purchase
the unit. The resident’s application will be evaluated on the eligibility standards described
previously, as any other applicant. In the event the resident does not exercise the right of first
refusal, the Agency’s relocation staff will notify the resident in writing at least 90 days prior to
the displacement date that the unit will be vacated and that the resident household will be offered
comparable housing within the public housing program. The Agency will provide a choice of

18



comparable units, counseling, and payment of the actual costs of moving. The property will not
undergo rehabilitation until the relocation has taken place.

The Agency has had considerable experience in carrying out relocation assistance, both through
public housing modernization activity and other revitalization programs. The cost of relocation
will be paid by sales’ proceeds and is included in the Section 32 budget. The estimated costs of
relocation per unit are as follows:

$1,200 for the basic moving cost
200 for resident counseling
50 reimbursement for re-establishment of utility services
$1,450 relocation expenses per unit

Assuming that 200 units will be occupied, the total relocation cost is estimated at $290,000.

Two public housing units will be offered to the resident, consistent with the housing authorities®
current policies on relocation contained in its approved Administrative Plan.

Sales Proceeds

The Agency assumes a two-tired system for receiving proceeds: (1) the initial net proceeds from
sale and (2) the resale proceeds over time representing the difference between the initial
affordable sale price and the market value of the home. The proceeds will be retained by the
Agency and used as follows:

1. Payment of administrative costs that are necessary and reasonable for carrying out the
Section 32 Homeownership Plan;

2. Assistance to low-income families under the Agency’s homeownership programs
(Attachment C) that enable them to purchase dwellings at affordable costs from private or
public owners;

3. Assistance to affordable housing developments serving low-income families, financed by
other federal, state, or local housing programs, such as gap financing for multifamily
housing under the Agency’s Multifamily Loan Policies;

4, The development of additional public housing or that owned in whole or in part by
Agency-controlled nonprofit corporations with dwelling units affordable to and occupied
by very low-income and low-income households (24 CFR 941 Subpart F);

5. Assistance to low- and very low-income tenants in tenant-based assistance programs to
ensure the continuation of their tenancy in the event of program reductions; and

6. For any purposes authorized for the use of operating funds under the ACC, including

maintenance and modernization, augmentation of operating reserves, protective services,
and resident services.

19



Administration

Program Administration and Oversight

Program administration of the Section 32 program includes three major components: (1)
rehabilitation; (2) resident services and homeownership assistance, and (3) property sale and loan
closing. A project manager will be responsible for the program’s implementation, reporting, and
maintaining the program’s three major components in balance through intensive coordination.

Rehabilitation. Three construction technicians experienced in housing rehabilitation and
contract administration will be assigned to the program. They will conduct the physical needs
assessments, prepare bidding documents, coordinate the contractor bidding and selection process
with the Agency’s procurement and compliance division, and administer the construction
contracts. Other persons necessary for the housing rehabilitation functions will be the Agency’s
supervising architect, CAD operator, and support staff.

Homeownership Services. The Agency’s Homeownership Program staff will be in charge of
the activities necessary to inform and financially assist low-income purchasers for the Section 32
homes. As described above under Purchaser Eligibility and Selection, under the direction of the
project manager, they will manage the dissemination of information to public housing residents,
HCV participants, and low-income households within the general public. They will determine
initial eligibility, manage the contracts with local housing counseling agencies, and make the
Agency’s resources known and available to potential purchasers.

Property Sale and Closing. The final component, property sale and closing, is overseen by the
Agency’s Real Estate Division, experienced in property management and disposition.
Responsibilities include coordination with the housing rehabilitation staff (e.g., timing of notices
of completion), obtaining appraisals, drawing financial and closing documents, requesting title
transfer from HUD, and ensuring that the proper documentation is sent to the Agency’s finance
division, portfolio management, and project manager. In the event of HCV purchasers under the
Agency’s HCV homeownership program, the independent entity will perform its inspection and
review functions prior to loan closing.

Records, Accounts and Reports

The Agency will maintain all records, accounts, reports, and files that relate to the
implementation of the revised Section 32 program and will submit all required monitoring and
financial reports to HUD, including annual sales reports. All Section 32 financial transactions
are maintained in separate fund accounts by the Agency’s finance department, which provides
the central financial record-keeping services for both capital expenditures and receipts and
personnel charges related to the program. The Agency will ensure that the receipt, retention and
use of sales proceeds are covered in the regular independent audits of the Agency's public
housing operations. Sales reports will be reported though PIC and the Annual Plan.

20



Individual purchaser records are maintained by the Agency’s Portfolio Management Department.
These files include income certifications, mortgage eligibility, HQS verification and
rehabilitation work, settlement statements, and copies of all loans and title documents. If
applicable, relocation notices and expenses will also be maintained in the purchaser files. If a
unit is sold, repayment and recapture information is also included in the file.

The program files maintained by the project manager will include relocation notices, financial
records, and procurement documents related to moving services.

Budget and Staffing

The first year budget estimate for the rehabilitation and disposition of an average home is
$104,150 per unit. Of this amount, total construction costs on average (including blueprints,
plans and construction management) are estimated at $99,000, the balance of $5,150 being total
administrative costs per house. The all-inclusive cost estimates for the program for the first year,
described above under Administration, are as follows:

Rehabilitation, Construction Management $99,000 per house

Homeownership Services: $950 per house
Counseling: $250 per house over a two-year period
Relocation (moving and services) $1,450 per house
Property Sale/Closing: $1,000 per house
Project Management: $1.500 per house
Total Estimated Cost $104,150 per house

Budget notes: The rehabilitation costs assume Davis-Bacon wage rates. Marketing/outreach is
carried out by the Agency’s homeownership and real estate staff, the former coordinating its
work with the nonprofit counseling agencies. The counseling costs represent current contractual
agreements for the three-part series of counseling seminars described above under Counseling.
These costs average $250 per participant and assume that one-third will not complete the courses
or achieve mortgage eligibility by the time that the vacant homes are sold.

21



(44

o

JVAH

aoe|dal|q

soged /Syemepis

Remaaliq

seal]

uonebiuy

“Buideospue]

Aauwiys

SU9aI0g

Ayouzoalg

S100p J0LI9)X]

s1IaNho pue Buyooy

S||em "1x® Uo 0doN}S

s||em 1xa uo Buipis

‘bp|g io0leiIX3

abeieng

wool 1930

¥ woolpeg

Z wooupoyg

| woolpag

Z woolyleg

| woolyyeg

wooy BulAlT

wooy Buiug

Ueyony

JBYI0 | SeiniXig

saoue||ddy

syuls

sao2UNOD

sjsulqed

SMOPUIM

[e2u0e|d | Si00Q

$100|4 | ‘jud

pee

‘BIJrsliEM

Anug

Joligjuj-ealy 10 WOOY

€ JUSWIENY

JuUaISSasSSY SpasN |ediskyd :g juawyoepny



£C

~yoed seb wa)sAs [enuad mau |ejsul

IVAH

Aleuosew

psposu juswaoe|dal

eoejdally

soljed /sylemapis

uiewal 0} Aemaalp Aemanliqg
papasau Bujiwyy 084
uonebuu spasu uonebll|
ubisap MmaN Buideaspuer]
1oadsu) pue ues| Asuunyn
SMOPULM MaU LIIM AN SuUaa.12g
pappe sunaJi> pue sebueyd peoj 6) anp abueyd Aew Buizis pued soe|d ul Ajol50s3 Ayooalg
mau yum aoe|dey S100p 10M2)XT]

abeJeh Joao Bulyool ade|doy

sJoyng pue buyooy

a)121dwoo yuied spaap ‘apis

‘apIs @SNoY 0} LINja: pue JUoJ) Yjim Buole 020njs aABY Jeal sy} pue sepis yjoq

S|[em 1Xo uo 0292N)§

Wied

s|jem “Jxe uo Bupis

‘Bpig Jouaixy

abeies)
wool Isyjo
¥ ¥ v ¥ ou ¥ € woolpag
¥ ¥ v ¥ ou ¥ Z woospag
¥ ¥ 2 ¥ ou ¥ . woospag
Z wooiyjeg
ajl-¢ ¥ ¥ ¥ v ¥ t ¥ ou ¥ i wooayieg
v v ¥ v ou ¥ wooy BUIAI
¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ou ¥ wooy Bululg
¥ v ¥ ¥ v ¥ v ou b usyouy
4 ¥ v v ou | 4 Anuz
seinixi4 | seduejjddy sdousiunog | sjouIqes | SMOPUIp | [ED109]3 ‘Biy/SIep | Jolejul-ealY 10 WOOY
pea

€ JSWYIENY



14

uonsINpH
sax ON SoA sa X SOA S so L Jaingauoy
[BUOTIURAUO) [BUOTIURATIOD) [BUCUAATIO)) | [BUCHUBAUD))
VdHIED ou VdJH[ED ou [RUOHURAUCD pue v.JH[ED PUE ‘YAHIED pue | pue ‘yiH[ED sadA),
TRUONUSAUOD) ‘YA “VHI [euonuUAAUO) pUB VHA | PUB  ‘VIHI®D  ‘VHd ‘VHA ‘VHA | "VdHIED ‘VHA ‘VHA | eBeBpiopn 18414
. 19e orBSAL w2y ubey
uoAI810] sIRAA ¢ a8e8pow Jo 31| SIB2A ()f sieak p¢ | weaIS10] s1eak O] | Sp/SIERA 0g 81894 ()¢
sonEd
ViIN VIN %SE-8¢ %SE-8T V/IN VIN V/IN ANgepIogy
Aunop) pajerodioourup) oIy
pIMAUNOY) aprmAuno) seary A0 ureus) aprmAuno;) ApIMAIINOY) seory jode], apimAIuno)
Seare 19518) SEaIE yo51E] Io[BUIaWOY ISYRLIAWOY TeAngattiogy
urpoo  up jdeoxe  ‘saf | ummeo w jdeoxs ‘sox | paoedsip ‘SR soA | peoejdsip  ‘sap ON 83 L] -SIL]
uosiad +¢ %SY | uosiad ¢ 9611 UBlpay uelpay UETpay {'XE) Swoduf
uos1od z-7 %001 vossad 7-1 %001 UBIDIA] BRIV %08 | UBIPIN BIY %408 | ®IY %08 | BalY %011 [ BaY %08 J4Angouroly
vonsSiog sjudwAey
uaA18107 51834 ¢ VIN paiaja(] pauRs(] /pasiRia(] pRIRR pauazag
ey
)sealu]
%S V/IN %t e %t s %0
junouwnry
005°L$ snyd XEN
Jpeld Xel OSWOoUT %81 Hpaio Xe} SWodlL 9461 000°5Z$ 000°0Z$ 000°01% 000°s§ 000°6$
Hp=1od uonejqeysy
) BOUEISISSY fuonisinboy 1on | 1s0p) Swsor)
souegsisse Juawiied umop Xe} Swodu| o8efpop pue 480D 9IUEISISSY 1500 Susop) | Swso]y  pue | pue  jusmike] ULISISFY
snjd )1poIo xe) SWIeoU] Susop) Yuowideg umo(] ABeBIIOIN | /juswifeq wmo( | Juswkey umoq umoq | 3o adAy
sallEnRIu] gH1d SUIIa ],
WeaSod g e JdVIA Weidoag nwArdusmoq weadory
aseyaang WOy weagelJ AeAINII)D wesfes ULB)SISSY DUB)SISSY wredag IdANgImoy JAngawoy
IPEI], papuedxy npaa) a8eSpey | o8ellop AWCH[BD afedroy updLILY | By JaBAE] AMULL-1SAL]

0 JUSUIIEY

sweiboid diysioumoswio 9 juswiyoeny




Agreement for Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment

Agency (SHRA) to Act as
Purchase and Resale Entity (PRE)
For Vacant Section 32 Homeownership
Single Family Homes

THIS AGREEMENT, dated , is by and between the Housing
Authority of the City of Sacramento (the Housing Authority) and the Sacramento
Housing and Redevelopment Agency (SHRA) for a term of five years. The organizations
are distinct and separate legal entities.

Whereas, the Housing Authority has need for the services of a Purchase and Resale
Entity (PRE) to purchase, preserve, rehabilitate, and sell vacant single family houses for
sale to qualified low income owner occupant first time home buyers (qualified home
buyers) and SHRA has agreed to offer its services as a PRE and provide the services
required, now, therefore, the parties agree as follows.

1.

SERVICES. SHRA will perform the obligations set forth in this
AGREEMENT, including those identified in Exhibit A, Scope of Services.

WRITTEN NOTICE. Any notice of termination or other communication
having a material effect on the AGREEMENT shall be serviced by U. S. Mail
on the signatories listed.

COMPLIANCE. SHRA shall comply with all applicable federal, state and
local laws, rules and regulations, including the Section 32 Homeownership
Plan of the Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento.

AGREEMENT. The Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento will sell
54 currently vacant Section 32 Homeownership houses using seller carry back
loans or similar arrangements for Fair Market Value in “as is” condition to
SHRA as a Purchase and Resale Entity. After five years, any houses not sold
by SHRA as PRE shall return ownership to the Housing Authority from which
the property originated. SHRA shall not encumber any of the houses without
the advance written permission of the Housing Authority.

JUDICIAL RULING. If any provision of this AGREEMENT as applied to
either party or to any circumstances shall be determined by a court to be void

or unenforceable, the same shall in no way affect any other provision of this
AGREEMENT or the validity or enforceability of the AGREEMENT.

25



INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. SHRA, in carrying out the services to
be provided under this AGREEMENT, is acting as an “independent
contractor” and shall do so without discrimination or bias in accordance with
the Fair Housing Act and implementing regulations. Although the Housing
Authority reserve the right to determine the delivery schedule for the work to
be performed and to evaluate the quality of the completed performance, the
Housing Authority will not control the means or manner of the SHRA’s
performance. SHRA is responsible for determining the appropriate means and
manner of performing the work within the established annual budget, as
determined by the Housing Authority.

MUTUAL INDEMNIFICATION. Neither SHRA nor any of its officers or
employees shall be responsible for any damage or liability occurring by
reason of anything done or omitted to be done by the Housing Authority under
this Agreement. It is also understood that, pursuant to Government Code
Section 895.4, the Housing Authority shall fully indemnify, defend and hold
SHRA harmless from any liability imposed for injury to persons or property
occurring by reason of anything done or omitted to be done by the Housing
Authority under or in connection with any work, authority or jurisdiction
delegated to the Housing Authority under this Agreement.

Neither the Housing Authority nor any of its officers or employees shall be
responsible for any damage or liability occurring by reason of anything done
or omitted to be done by SHRA under this Agreement. It is also understood
that, pursuant to Government Code Section 895.4, SHRA shall fully
indemnify, defend and hold the Housing Authority harmless from any liability
imposed for injury to persons or property occurring by reason of anything
done or omitted to be done by SHRA under or in connection with any work,
authority or jurisdiction delegated to SHRA.

WARRANTY. SHRA hereby warrants that as PRE, internal controls are in
place to protect against fraud, or issue of funds, or other property by
employees and/or agents. SHRA is accountable to the Housing Authority for
the recordkeeping, reporting, and audit requirements of Section 24 CFR
906.33.

COMPENSATION. SHRA as PRE shall limit its administrative and
overhead costs, and any compensation or profit that may be realized by the
PRE, to amounts that are reasonable in relation to its responsibilities and risks.
Accordingly, the initial funding for SHRA as PRE shall be set at $2,341,106,
which shall be structured as a seller carry back loan from the City Public
Housing Homeownership funds, In the event the final sales price is
insufficient to repay the seller carry back loan the Housing Authority shall
reduce a portion of the seller carry back loan to balance the transaction.

26



10. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT. The AGREEMENT may be
terminated under the following conditions.

a. By written mutual agreement of both parties. Termination of this
provision may be immediate.

b. The Housing Authority may terminate this AGREEMENT if SHRA
fails to provide services, or fails to meet performance standards as
specified in this AGREEMENT (or subsequent modifications of this
agreement), within the time specified herein or any extension thereof.
Termination under this provision may be immediate.

c. Failure of SHRA or the Housing Authority to comply with the
provisions of this AGREEMENT and all applicable federal, state, and
local laws and rules may be cause for termination of this contract.

d. Failure to sell all properties to qualified home buyers within five years.

e. If this AGREEMENT is terminated pursuant to Section 10 ¢, above,
then SHRA shall calculate its expenses incurred up to the date of
termination and submit them for payment. Any funds held by SHRA as
PRE shall be returned to the City Public Housing Homeownership Fund.

11. SUBCONTRACTING. No portion of this agreement may be contracted or
assigned to any other individual, firm or entity without the express and prior
written approval by the Housing Authority. Approval shall not be

unreasonably withheld.
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE SACRAMENTO HOUSING and
CITY OF SACRAMENTO REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
La Shelle Dozier James Shields
Executive Director Director of Administration

27



Exhibit A
Scope of Services

The Purchase and Resale Entity (PRE) shall perform as follows:

L.

The Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency (SHRA), as the
designated PRE, shall accept title to vacant Section 32 Homeowership single
family houses located within the City of Sacramento through seller carry back
loans or similar arrangements. There are currently a total of 54 vacant single
family houses from the Section 32 Homeownership Plan that will be
transferred to the PRE effective upon execution of this AGREEMENT, or as
soon as reasonably possible thereafter.

The PRE shall develop a plan to preserve, rehabilitate, and sell the homes to
qualified low income owner occupant first time home buyers (qualified home
buyers). “Preservation” shall include securing, managing, and caring for the
homes to protect their integrity and appearance within the neighborhood in
which each house is located. “Rehabilitation™ includes developing repair
specifications and performing construction to ensure the houses are move-in
ready and all major systems have a useful life of at least 15 years. “Qualified
home buyers” means identifying low income families with the motivation and
means to purchase the houses, and providing them with homeowner education
that is generally recognized to help lead to successful homeownership. All
vacant houses are to be rchabilitated and sold to qualified home buyers within
five years. Any Section 32 houses not sold by the PRE within that time shall
have ownership revert to the originating housing authority.

The PRE shall secure the expertise of real estate appraiser(s), whom shall act
on behalf of the PRE and perform appraisals {or update previous appraisals) of
the properties for establishing fair market value of the home after
rehabilitation.

The PRE shall secure the expertise of a professional realtor(s) to assist in the
sale of each home in a timely manner and ensure that each sale is consistent
with real estate laws of California. The homes will be sold at Fair Market
Value via a Public Sale.

The PRE will secure the expertise of qualified personnel, organizational
and/or financial institutions to provide homeownership counseling, training,
and technical assistance to each qualified purchaser.

The PRE will identify a budget for the plan to sell vacant single family homes,
including all preservation, rehabilitation or repair costs, professional service
expenses, counseling, legal, financial, etc. SHRA will be paid for its actual
and documented expenses and may draw needed funds for expenses as a line

28



of credit from the City and County Public Housing Homeownership fund to be
repaid upon the sale of each house.

The PRE will keep accurate records and evidence of the sale of each home
and the funds provided. Documentation provided to the Housing Authority
include final closing statements, deed restrictions, loan agreements,
administrative and other expenses incurred in preparing each home for sale
and qualifying home buyers.

The Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento Public Housing
Homeownership fund shall incur any gain or shall bear any loss associated
with the sale of the home to a qualified home buyer. SHRA shall not incur
any benefit or loss from its activities related to the preservation, renovation, or
sale of the vacant Section 32 houses.

29



ﬁS-HRA/ September 12, 2014

Sacramento Housing and
Redevelopment Commission
Sacramento, CA

Honorable Members in Session:

SUBJECT:

Designation of The Sacramento Housing And Redevelopment Agency (SHRA) As A
Purchase And Resale Entity (PRE) For The Preservation, Rehabilitation And Sale Of
Vacant Section 32 Homeownership Single Family Homes

SUMMARY

The attached report is submitted to you for review prior to consideration by the County
of Sacramento.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of the recommendations outlined in this report.

Respectfully submitted,

L
Executive Director

Attachment

801 12" Street, Sacramento, CA 95814



COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO

CALIFORNIA
For the Agenda of:
October 14, 2014
To: Housing Authority of the County of Sacramento
From: Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Subject: Designation Of The Sacramento Housing And Redevelopment Agency (SHRA)

As A Purchase And Resale Entity (PRE) For The Preservation, Rehabilitation
And Sale Of Vacant Section 32 Homeownership Single Family Homes

Supervisorial Countywide

District:

Contact: Tyrone Roderick Williams, Director of Development, SHRA, (916) 440-1316
Kyle Flood, Program Manager, SHRA, (916) 440-1311

Overview

Staff recommends the designation of SHRA as a Purchase and Resale Entity (PRE) that will
allow vacant United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Section 32
Homeownership single family homes currently owned by the Housing Authority of the County
of Sacramento to be sold to SHRA as PRE. SHRA would take ownership of the vacant houses,
remove them from the Housing Authority’s inventory, and sell the homes to low income families
over a five year period.

Recommendations

1. Approves an amendment to the Section 32 Homeownership Plan to designate the Sacramento
Housing and Redevelopment Agency (SHRA) as the Purchase and Resale Entity (PRE).

2. Offers to sell up to 22 vacant single family homes to the SHRA as the PRE through a seller
carry back loan or loans or similar arrangements for fair market value given their as-is condition.
3. Authorizes the Executive Director, or designee, to amend the budget and expend up to
$1,206,852 from the County Public Housing Homeownership Fund to pay the expenses of the
PRE attributed to vacant units located in the County, including preservation costs, renovation
expenses, and sales fees.

4. Authorizes the Executive Director to write down all or a portion of the seller carry back loan
in the event that sales proceeds are not sufficient to repay all or a portion of the loan.

" 5. Authorizes the Executive Director, or designee, to execute documents to amend the Section 32
Homeownership Plan, to establish a PRE agreement with SHRA and to execute the seller carry
back loan agreement.

Measures/Evaluation

There are currently twenty-two (22) vacant single family houses in the Section 32
Homeownership program that are located in the County. These houses are to be sold within five
years or ownership reverts back to the Housing Authority of the County of Sacramento.




Designation Of The Sacramento Housing And Redevelopment Agency (SHRA) As A Purchase
And Resale Entity (PRE) For The Preservation, Rehabilitation And Sale Of 22 Vacant Section
32 Homeownership Single Family

Page 2

Fiscal Impact

Initial funding for the PRE will be in the form of a grant of $1,206,852 from the County Public
Housing Homeownership Fund to SHRA for the costs of rehabilitation and holding costs. The
initial funding will be disbursed as costs are incurred by the PRE and it is anticipated that future
sales proceeds will be used to repay the seller carry back loan. Once the PRE has renovated and
sold these Section 32 homes, the sales proceeds shall be used to repay the seller carry back loan.
In the event that the final sales price is not sufficient to satisfy the seller carry back loan, the
Housing Authority shall have the ability to write down the seller carry back loan to balance the
transaction. Upon completion of renovation and sale of all of the homes, any remaining funds
after the repayment of the seller carry back loan will be reallocated to the program to fund the
renovation of future Section 32 homes.

BACKGROUND

In 1996, the Housing Authorities of the City and County of Sacramento reclassified over 300
single family public housing rental units and obtained HUD approval under HUD’s 5h program
to sell them to qualified low income families. As the 5h program was expiring in 2006, the
balance of single family houses was transferred to the new Section 32 Homeownership program.
The intent of the Section 32 homeownership program was to sell the remaining single family
homes to low-income home buyers and provide more flexibility which would allow more low
income residents to purchase the homes. The effort to sell the remaining units was suspended in
2009 due to the continued deterioration of the housing market.

This report recommends amending the Section 32 Homeowership Program to facilitate the sale
of the remaining 22 homes. By amending the Section 32 Homeownership plan and transferring
ownership of vacant Section 32 single family houses from the Housing Authority of the County
of Sacramento to SHRA as a Purchase and Resale Entity (PRE), the houses will be removed
from the public housing inventory and placed where they can be sold by the PRE to low income
home buyers. By transferring ownership of vacant units to a PRE, using seller carry back loans
for Fair Market Value given their “as is” condition, the Housing Authority avoids any financial
or other penalty from HUD for having vacant Section 32 houses in the public housing inventory.

SHRA is uniquely qualified to act as a PRE since it has procurement expertise, construction
experience, property management acumen, and proven homebuyer education programs in place
through qualified personnel, organizational capacity, and contractual agreements. This will
facilitate the homes being renovated and sold to qualified low income home buyers ready to take
ownership. Rehabilitation and sales are anticipated to take place in three phases over a two to
three year period.




Designation Of The Sacramento Housing And Redevelopment Agency (SHRA) As A Purchase
And Resale Entity (PRE) For The Preservation, Rehabilitation And Sale Of 22 Vacant Section
32 Homeownership Single Family

Page 3

COMMISSION ACTION

At its meeting of September 17, 2014, the Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Commission
considered the staff recommendation for this item. The votes were as follows:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:

MEASURES/EVALUATIONS

The homes in the Section 32 program are all currently vacant, and are located in many different
communities throughout the County, making them difficult to secure and maintain. Under the
Asset Repositioning strategy, the strategic disposition of such properties will allow the Housing
Authority to operate and maintain remaining units more efficiently. In addition, the program will
be measured by the number of homes rehabilitated and sold in each calendar quarter. Staff will
also track projections of rehabilitation costs and sales proceeds with the actual data in order to
ensure that the program is operating effectively.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

SHRA as PRE will purchase vacant Section 32 homes from the Housing Authority of
Sacramento County using seller carry back loans for Fair Market Value given their “as is”
condition. Initial funding for PRE activities in preserving and renovating the houses will be in
the form of a grant of up to $1,206,852 from the County Public Housing Homeownership Fund
to SHRA. The County Public Homeownership Fund originated from sales proceeds of earlier
Section 32 and Section 5h houses to low income home buyers. The grant will be disbursed as
costs are incurred by the PRE. Years two and three of the effort may require additional grants
from the fund as renovation ramps up but before units are sold. Once the $1,206,852 has been
expended, proceeds from the sales of the homes completed with these funds shall be returned to
program to fund the rehabilitation and sale of the remaining homes. Upon completion of
renovation and sale of all of the homes, any remaining funds after the repayment of the seller
carry back loan will be reallocated to the program to fund the renovation of future Section 32
homes. However, in the event that the final sales price is not sufficient to satisfy the seller carry
back loan, the Housing Authority shall have the ability to write down the seller carry back loan
to balance the transaction.

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

Rehabilitating rental single family homes and selling them to low income homeowners are
activities endorsed by the County in its Housing Elements. This is a particularly significant
activity because most of the homes owned by the housing authorities are located in lower income



Designation Of The Sacramento Housing And Redevelopment Agency (SHRA) As A Purchase
And Resale Entity (PRE) For The Preservation, Rehabilitation And Sale Of 22 Vacant Section
32 Homeownership Single Family

Page 4

neighborhoods, which are striving to increase homeownership. By increasing homeownership
rates in these areas, it helps to stabilize neighborhoods. Rehabilitating and selling the houses to
low income home buyers is also consistent with the Housing Authority’s asset repositioning
strategy and will mitigate HUD penalties for maintaining vacant units in the public housing
inventory.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The actions proposed are in furtherance of the disposition and rehabilitation of Housing
Authority owned properties. Therefore, these actions are categorically exempt pursuant to the
California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines Section 15301, as actions on existing facilities
that do not change or expand existing uses.

The proposed actions are in furtherance of the disposition and rehabilitation of Housing
Authority owned properties, which are categorically excluded under National Environmental
Policy Act regulations, pursuant to 24 CFR 58.35(a)(5) and 24 CFR 58.35(a)}(3)(i), respectively.

M/WBE CONSIDERATIONS/SECTION 3 REQUIREMENTS

Minority and Women’s Business Enterprise requirements will be applied to all activities to the
extent required by federal funding to maintain that federal funding. Section 3 requirements will
be applied to the extent as may be applicable.

Respectfully submi APPROVED

LASHELTE DOZI
Executive Director
Sacramento Housing an

BRADLEY J. HUDSON
County Executive
development Agency

Attachments:

RES - HACOS Resolution

EX A — Amended Section 32 Homeownership Plan
EX B - PRE Agreement with SHRA

ATT I - List of Section 32 vacant homes



RESOLUTION NO.

ADOPTED BY THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO

ON DATE OF

AMENDMENT TO THE SECTION 32 HOMEOWNERSHIP PLAN TO USE
PROCEEDS FROM THE CITY PUBLIC HOUSING HOMEOWNERSHIP PROGRAM
FOR THE PRESERVATION, RENOVATION AND SALE OF VACANT SECTION 32
SINGLE FAMILY HOMEOWNERSHIP UNITS TO SHRA AS THE PURCHASE AND
RESALE ENTITY (PRE) APPROVED BY HUD, AND AUTHORIZATION TO
EXECUTE A SELLER CARRY BACK LOAN

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the County of Sacramento currently owns vacant
single family homes in Sacramento County that are part of a HUD-approved Section 32
Homeownership Plan that authorizes the sale of single family homes to qualified low-income
owner occupant first time home buyers (qualified home buyers), and

WHEREAS, vacant Section 32 homes usually require considerable renovation prior to

sale to a qualified home buyer, and

WHEREAS, These houses are not required for the foreseeable needs of the Housing
Authority of the County of Sacramento (Cal. Health & Safety Code §34315.7) and as part of its
asset repositioning strategy, the Housing Authority desires to provide affordable homeownership
opportunities to qualified home buyer households, and

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the County of Sacramento previously designated
the Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency (SHRA) as a Purchase and Resale Entity
(PRE), with the authority to transfer ownership of all vacant Section 32 houses to SHRA using
seller carry back loans for Fair Market Value given their “as is” condition. SHRA as the PRE, is
to facilitate the preservation, renovation and sale of the units to qualified home buyers, subject to
a five year time limit as required by HUD; and

WHEREAS, The Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento and the Housing
Authority of the County of Sacramento previously designated the Sacramento Housing and
Redevelopment Agency (SHRA) as a PRE pursuant to resolutions 2012-019 dated December 4,
2012 (City) and resolution HA-2340 dated December 4, 2012. HUD approved the designation of
SHRA as a PRE on April 3, 2013.

WHEREAS, the recommended actions are categorically excluded under National
Environmental Policy Act regulations, pursuant to 24 CFR 58.35(a)(5) and 24 CFR

58.35(a)(3)(i).



Designation Of The Sacramento Housing And Redevelopment Agency As A Purchase And
Resale Entity (PRE) For The Preservation, Renovation And Sale Of 22 Vacant Section 32
Homeownership Single Family Homes

Page 2

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF
THE COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO

Section 1. After due consideration of the information presented and at a duly noticed
public hearing held on September 17, 2014 at the Sacramento Housing And Redevelopment
Commission, the statements in this resolution, including the environmental statements, are found
to be true and correct.

Section 2. The Housing Authority of the County of Sacramento hereby amends its
Section 32 Homeownership Plan and designates the Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment
Agency (SHRA) to act as a Purchase and Resale Entity (PRE) for all vacant single family homes
that arc part of the Section 32 Homeownership Plan over the next five years.

Section 3. The Executive Director or designee is authorized to execute documents, as
approved as to form by Agency counsel, relating to the Section 32 Homeownership Plan
amendment and the PRE Agreement, included as Exhibit B, establishing SHRA as the PRE. The
Housing Authority of the County of Sacramento hereby offers to sell up to 22 of the vacant
single family homes to SHRA as PRE through a seller carry back loan or loans or similar
arrangements for Fair Market Value given their “as is” condition. This sale and transfer removes
the Section 32 Homeownership Plan vacant single family homes from the public housing
inventory of the Housing Authority of the County of Sacramento and provides affordable
homeownership opportunities for low-income families.

Section 4. The Executive Director, or designee, is authorized to amend the budget and
use up to $1,206,852 of the County Public Housing Homeownership Fund to pay the expenses of
the PRE attributed to vacant units located in the County, including preservation costs, renovation
expenscs and sales fees. Once the $1,206,852 has been expended, proceeds from the sales of
the homes completed with these funds shall be returned to the program to fund the renovation
and sale of the remaining homes. Upon completion of renovation and sale of all of the homes,
any remaining funds after the repayment of the seller carry back loan will be reallocated to the
program to fund the renovation of future Section 32 homes. In the event that the final sales
proceeds are not sufficient to satisfy the seller carry back loan, the Housing Authority shall have

the ability to write down the seller carry back loan to balance the transaction.



Designation Of The Sacramento Housing And Redevelopment Agency As A Purchase And
Resale Entity (PRE) For The Preservation, Renovation And Sale Of 22 Vacant Section 32
Homeownership Single Family Homes
Page 3

Section 5. The Executive Director, or designee, shall be authorized to amend the budget,

and enter into any loan agreements, contracts or documents as approved as to form by Agency

counsel, with the SHRA necessary to implement the activities authorized by this resolution.

On a motion by Member , seconded by Member , the

foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted by the Housing Authority of the County of
Sacramento, State of California this 7t* day of October, 2014, by the following vote, to wit:

AYES: Members,
NOES: Members,
ABSENT: Members,
ABSTAIN: Members,

Chair of the Housing Authority
of Sacramento County, California

(SEAL)

ATTEST:

Clerk



Exhibit A

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY

AMENDED
SECTION 32 HOMEOWNERSHIP PLAN
FOR THE HOUSING AUTHORITIES OF THE
CITY AND COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO

Office of the Executive Director
Public Housing Authorities
801 12" Street
Sacramento, California 95814

Initially approved: February 2005
Amended December, 2012




SECTION 32 HOMEOWNERSHIP PLAN
Amended December 2012

Executive Summary

The Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency (Agency) requests that HUD approve a
Section 32 homeownership program for the rehabilitation and sale of the 212 remaining two- and
three-bedroom single family homes in the public housing inventory of the Housing Authorities
of the City and County of Sacramento (collectively the public housing authorities [PHA]). The
homes will be sold to low-income families as prescribed by the Section 32 regulations at 24 CFR
Part 906.

The Department of Housing and Urban Development approved a 5(h) Homeownership Program
for the Sacramento PHAs on December 29, 1996, which was adopted by the Sacramento
Housing and Redevelopment Commission on May 21, 1997. At that time, the Agency included
its entire inventory of 389 scattered single family homes in the program since their operation and
maintenance were not cost-effective. To date, 60 of those homes have been sold. Although the
program has been successful in gaining homeownership for public housing residents and
Housing Choice Voucher participants, several obstacles prevented the Agency from meeting its
ambitious sales goals in the previously approved plan. Most significant was the number of
existing residents in units authorized for sale under the 5(h) homeownership plan who declined
to purchase or who were not eligible to purchase their units; consistent with 5(h) regulations, the
Agency could not cause those families to relocate.

To more effectively accomplish its homeownership goals, the Agency has recently requested
HUD to allow it to reduce the number of homes to be sold under the 5(h) program to 73, all of
which are vacant. The Agency’s request for a reduction of units in its 5(h) plan was
accompanied by the statement that it would submit a Section 32 Homeownership Program for the
remaining homes as quickly as possible.

Goals and Objectives of the Homeownership Plan

The goal of the proposed Section 32 program is to provide 212 homeownership opportunities for
the public housing residents, Housing Choice Voucher holders, and other low-income
households in the City and County of Sacramento. The average resale price for a home in the
Sacramento region is now over $315,000, with very few homes on the market for under
$200,000. The Section 32 program will re-open this opportunity for Sacramento’s lower income
families.

The Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency will provide direct assistance to the Jow-
income purchasers, including downpayment and closing cost assistance, counseling, relocation,
and subordinate financing, as well as manage the procurement, rehabilitation, marketing, and
sales of the homes. The Agency will cooperate with local lending institutions and a variety of
public and private lenders to arrange financing at the lowest available interest rates, and to secure



other subsidies to attain affordability for families with incomes at or below 80 percent of the area
median income (AMI) whose credit and debt allow them to qualify for private mortgages.

The Agency’s staff is experienced in implementing homeownership and single family
rehabilitation programs. The Agency operates a number of first-time homebuyer programs
available to Section 32 purchasers, including downpayment and closing cost assistance, deferred
second loans, the American Dream Initiative second loan financing and Mortgage Credit
Certificates. (Please see Attachment C for a chart of Agency homeownership programs.) In
addition, public housing residents in the Family Self Sufficiency (FSS) program build equity
through Federal Home Loan Bank-funded Individual Development Accounts which match on a
3-to-1 basis the savings that families accrue for downpayments. Therefore, public and privately
funded programs are available to assist candidates for the program who demonstrate their
eligibility for homeownership.

In addition to current residents and voucher holders and waiting list candidates, the Consolidated
Plan of the City and County of Sacramento identifies 5,000 low-income families in the Agency’s
jurisdiction with qualifying incomes for homeownership. Given its on-going commitment to
homeownership, which has created over 4,384 low-income and very low-income homeowners
during the past six years alone, the Agency believes this Section 32 homeownership program is
workable with sound potential for long-term success.

Method of Sale: Property Description

See Attachment A for the list of properties.

The Agency will sell the 212 two- and three-bedroom single family homes directly to low-
income tenants or eligible families in fee simple conveyance. The list in Attachment A includes
the HUD project number, street address, bedroom distribution, vacancy at the time of application,
and number of household residents currently in the units.

Amended December 2012

For remaining vacant single family houses in the Section 32 Homeownership program, the
Housing Authorities of the Citvy and County of Sacramento desire to use a Purchase and Resale
Entity (PRE) to preserve, renovate, and sell the homes. The Sacramento Housing and

Redevelopment Agency (SHRA) will act as the PRE by purchasing the houses from the Housing

Authorities using seller carry back loans or similar arrangements for current Fair Market Value
taking into account their “as is” condition. SHRA as PRE will sell single family houses n the
Section 32 program to qualified low income families. The purchase agreement shall include the
deed of trust ensuring affordability for qualified low income homebuyers.

SHRA shall preserve, renovate, and sell the houses to qualified low income families. SHRA
expenses shall be paid from a line of credit from the City and County Public Housing
Homeownership funds. The line of credit and carry back loan shall be repaid by SHRA as each
house is sold. Any proceeds remaining shall accrue to the respective funds from which they
were originally withdrawn. Any loss on the sale of the house, after documented expenses to the
line of credit, shall be deducted from the seller carry back loan. SHRA shall provide reports on
the costs involved and sale of each house.

10



SHRA as PRE will also be responsible for identifving and preparing qualified low income
families who are ready for homeownership and want to purchase the houses. Program costs shail
be recovered upon sale of each house. SHRA shall have five years to sell renovated houses to
low income families. If any house shall not be sold within five years, ownership shall revert to
the Housing Authorities of the City and County of Sacramento under the same terms as they
were originally acquired by SHRA, depending on the location of the home.

Repair or Rehabilitation

The 212 properties included in the Section 32 program need a range of rehabilitation work to
meet or exceed applicable local codes and Housing Quality Standards. The majorities of homes
were built in the 1950s and1960s, and have similar characteristics with the homes sold or being
rehabilitated under the current 5(h) program. In addition to housing authority maintenance and
unit turnover records for the homes to be included under the Section 32 program, the current
rehabilitation work being undertaken on the 5(h) homes provides a reasonable basis for
estimating Section 32 rehabilitation costs. Those costs are estimated at an average of $95,000
for the rehabilitation work, including HUD requirements for lead-based paint and asbestos
assessment and remediation. Attachment B provides the Physical Need Assessment form used by
the Agency and an example of the condition of a typical single family property in the PHA
homeownership program.

Upon rehabilitation completion, the major components will have a remaining useful life that is
sufficient to justify a reasonable expectation that homeownership will continue to be affordable
by the purchasers over time. Accordingly, the major building systems will have a remaining
useful life of 5 — 15 years. The Agency will continue its practice of providing the homeowner a
warranty policy through an established company. It will cover the major systems for one year,
after which time the homeowner assumes responsibility. The minimal cost of the policy is
included in the purchase price.

The after-rehab value of the three-bedroom properties, estimated at $220,000, is based on current
appraisals for the homes sold under 5(h) and a list of 350 comparable single family homes sold
in the last quarter of 2004 in the same neighborhoods in which the majority of the Section 32
homes are located. The estimated value for two-bedroom properties (ten percent of the units) is
$190,000. The comparables included the following values: floor space 900 — 1,000 square feet;
lot square footage — 6,800 to 8,000 square feet; year built range from 1956 to 1958; and all one-
story homes.

The rehabilitation plan for each unit includes the following (shown also on the Implementation
Schedule):

e Physical needs inspection of the unit by an Agency construction technician

e Scope of work and specifications prepared, including architectural plans on an as-needed
basis

o Bidding package prepared for a group of 5-15 homes, depending on condition and
location

11



¢ Selection of contractor(s)

* Compliance monitoring established for Davis-Bacon wages, minority and small business
enterprises, etc.
Construction contract administration

¢ (Close-out: final inspection, completion and occupancy notices, etc.

Contract award and administration follow federal procurement standards and California public
contract code, when applicable {(depending on the source of funds used for rehabilitation).
Hazardous materials (asbestos and lead-based paint) will be abated. When a prospective
purchaser with disabilities requests accessible features, the features will be added in accordance
with 24 CFR parts 8 and 9.

If an HCV homeownership participant chooses to purchase a Section 32 home, the Agency will
provide an independent entity to perform the following rehabilitation duties:

¢ Conduct the initial housing quality standards (HQS) inspection; and
¢ Review the independent inspection report.

{Additional HCV-related duties by the independent housing entity are described below under
“Sale and Financing.”)

See Attachment B for the Physical Need Assessment form and an example of the
condition of a typical property

Purchaser Eligibility and Selection

Selection Process

The Agency’s homeownership staff will offer the right of first refusal to the residents occupying
the units, all of whom are below the low-income (80 percent of area median income) standard for
the program, according to the PHA’s annual income recertifications. The homeownership staff
will provide information on the Section 32 program, its application process and eligibility
requirements,

The Agency has been operating a 5(h) homeownership program since 1999 and an HCV
homeownership program available to public housing residents and HCV participants for the past
three years. As a result of communicating about these programs, there are over 80 HCV and
resident households who are currently in the counseling and credit-repair process, working
toward mortgage eligibility. In addition there are also 155 families participating in the Family
Self-Sufficiency (FSS) Program, many of whom are already involved in savings plans under the
Agency’s Individual Development Account program. Because of these prior outreach efforts,
the Agency will turn its information and marketing efforts toward these households already in

12



the homeownership counseling process, following the right of refusal process with the current
occupants of the units.

Additionally, the Agency in March 2005 will contact current public housing residents and
Housing Choice Voucher holders with incomes between 50 percent of median and 80 percent of
median in order to maintain a pool of potentially eligible households. As these priority
purchasers work their way through homeownership counseling and mortgage eligibility, they
will be given priority in home purchase.

If there are not sufficient eligible purchasers from these sources of applicants, the Agency will
broadly market the program to other low-income families in the city and county. (Please see
Attachment - Affirmative Marketing Plan.) Low-income residents in rental affordable housing
developments with homeownership counseling and savings plans in place will be contacted as
part of the Affirmative Marketing Plan.

Eligibility is limited to households who are capable of assuming the financial obligations of
homeownership, as outlined below. Applicants who have met basic eligibility standards are
required to attend homebuyer counseling programs if they have not previously enrolled or
completed the required courses or need further attention for credit repair. Upon completing the
homebuyer counseling program and obtaining a mortgage commitment, applicants will be given
the choice of properties in the program. The rehabilitation schedule for the single family
properties will be available to the participants throughout the program.

To summarize, the selection process will start with the public housing resident occupying the
unit followed by families enrolled in Agency’s FSS program and HCV homeownership
candidates that responded to previous outreach and information sessions and are undertaking
homeownership counseling and credit repair. For all of those and any further participants from
public housing, the voucher program, and the general public, an initial determination of
eligibility is made on the basis of the following requirements:

Eligibility Requirements

In order to be selected as a participant in this program, applicants shall meet the following
selection criteria:

1. Each applicant must complete a program application, with references.

2. At least one family member must be gainfully employed or have an established source of
continuing homeownership-appropriate income for a period of at least two (2) years.

3. Applicants must be current in all rent obligations for at least twelve months and not have any
outstanding charges for damages to any apartment nor incurred excessive maintenance
charges in the past year;

4. Acceptance as a participant is conditioned upon receipt of an acceptable credit report.

5. Participants shall not have an income greater than 80 percent of area median income for their
respective family size.

13



6. Participants must be able to afford an average monthly estimate for mortgage principal and
interest, insurance, real estate taxes, utilities, maintenance and other regularly recurring
homeownership cost not to exceed the sum of 35 percent of income and any subsidy that will
be available for such payments.

7. Participants must demonstrate the ability to contribute from their own resources a portion of
the downpayment that is not less than one percent of the purchase price of the housing.

8. Purchasers shall occupy the home as their principal residence and be a first-time homebuyer.
(“First-time homebuyer” means that neither the purchaser nor spouse has owned a home
during the last three years, with the following exceptions: a displaced homemaker who
worked primarily without remuneration and who owned a home with a previous spouse; and
a purchaser with children who is legally separated but who owned a home with a previous
spouse.)

9. Participants must complete homebuyer counseling programs (described in more detail under
“Counseling”).

Sale and Financing

Method of Sale and Ownership

All properties will be made available for sale after completion of the rehabilitation work. They
will be sold as fee simple property.

Below-market Financing

The Sacramento Section 32 homeownership program will provide below market purchase prices
to ensure the homes affordability to eligible buyers. The market value of the properties will be
established by appraisal, and the affordable price (the discounted market price) will be
established based on what a low-income houschold could afford for two- and three-bedroom
homes. The calculation of affordability, which determines the affordable purchase price,
includes monthly estimates for mortgage principle and interest, insurance, real estate taxes,
utilities, maintenance and other recurring costs such as flood insurance and mortgage insurance.
These costs may not exceed 35 percent of income plus any other subsidy used for monthly

payments.

The difference between the affordable price and the market value of the home will be captured in
a promissory note and deed of trust (non-cash deferred payment second mortgage) as described
below under Limitation on Resale Profit (906.29).

One percent of the purchase price of the house must come from the resident’s own funds, as
described above under Purchaser Eligibility and Selection.

14



Homebuyer Subsidies

The Agency’s experience in its homeownership programs, including the 5(h) program, shows

that first mortgage interest rates are usually at or slightly below the low end of the current market,
due in part to FHA-insured loan programs and lenders’ Community Reinvestment Act programs.
The one exception where interest rates are one to two points below market is the California
Housing Finance Agency’s Local Government Partnership Program, which unfortunately carries
severe restrictions on recapture.

The most prevalent source of subsidies for low-income purchasers is downpayment and closing
cost assistance and second mortgage assistance programs, both Agency-sponsored and private
lender sponsored. In addition, private lenders offer downpayment grants as part of their
Community Reinvestment Act activities. For example, Citibank has continued California
Federal’s downpayment grant program that ranges from $5,000 to $8,000 per low-income
household. The Agency also offers second mortgage assistance programs that carry deferred
payment terms. Attachment C lists the Agency’s homeownership programs and their terms. The
homebuyer counseling programs required by the Agency cover all these forms of assistance, both
public and private. The housing authorities also carry out a Family Self-Sufficiency Program for
public housing residents which matches residents’ savings 3 to 1 with grants from the Federal
Home Loan Bank of San Francisco’s Affordable Housing Program for their approved Individual
Development Account (IDA) program.

Recapture and Anti-Speculation Provisions

Because the dwellings will be sold for less than their fair market value, the purchaser will
exccute a promissory note, payable to the housing authority, along with a mortgage securing the
obligation of the note, for the difference between the initial affordable price (the discounted sales
price) and the initial market value. This difference will be stated in the note as a dollar amount
and will be a deferred payment loan due on resale. Subordinate financing, including mortgage
assistance loans and other first-time homebuyer assistance, will be repaid at resale according to
the terms of the assistance. (Some downpayment loans are forgiven proportionately over their
term.)

For the first five year period, the purchaser who sells will be obligated to repay the housing
authority loan and other subordinate homeowner subsidies, according to the individual program’s
terms. They will then be permitted to retain one-half of any resale profit attributable to
appreciation in value over the initial market value, along with any portion of the resale profit that
is attributable to documented capital improvements made by the owner after purchase, any
personal initial investment (downpayment and closing costs) and the reasonable costs of resale.
The balance of the resale profit will return to the housing authortties as sales proceeds, and used
according to the Section 32 Homeownership Plan.

After the first five years of residency, the purchaser will be permitted to retain the resale profit
attributable to appreciation in value over the initial market value, plus any documented capital
improvements, downpayment and closing costs. Subordinate financing will be due on sale,
according to the terms of the assistance.

15



Homeowners will be protected against the loss of their initial investments. If the resale price of
the home is below its initial market value, the home purchaser will receive all initial investments
(downpayment and closing costs), the reasonable costs of resale, and reduction in principal
amounts in the first mortgage by deducting those payments from the housing authority’s loan
repayment that captured the difference between the initial market value and the initial affordable
sales price.

The Agency is not proposing to require resale restrictions for subsequent purchasers.
Recapture Analysis

Following is an example of the proposed resale provisions, somewhat simplified to demonstrate
the major provisions of recapture before and after a 5-year owner-occupancy.

Initial sale to low-income purchaser Upon resale
Fair market value $220,000

Affordable sales price $160,000

Housing authority subordinate loan 60,000 Repaid

First mortgage $145,000 Balance repaid
Downpayment (all sources, assume grants) 6,000 Equity to seller
Closing costs (local loan, deferred pmt.) 5,000 See note below
Mortgage assistance deferred pmt. Loan 9,000 Repaid

Upon sale at year 3, with an appraised value at $230,000, the seller would repay the $60,000
housing authority loan and $9,000 mortgage assistance loan for a total of $69,000. (We assume
for sake of simplicity that the initial closing cost loan and the resale closing costs would cancel
themselves out.) The seller would receive his’her downpayment equity (plus mortgage principal
reduction, which is not shown), and one-half of the appreciation in value over the original fair
market value ($5,000), for a total of $11,000.

Upon sale at year 7, with an appraised value at $250,000, the seller would repay the same loans
as stated above, receive his/her initial equity, and receive the $30,000 appreciation between the
initial market value and resale market value.

Determinations of market value will be made on the basis of appraisals made by an independent
appraiser selected by the Agency.

The sale of Section 32 homes to HCV homeownership participants who use their vouchers for
the purchase of the units will follow the procedures found in the Section 8 Homeownership Final
Rule of October 12, 2000, namely that the Agency must provide an independent entity to
perform the following administrative duties:

Review the contract of sale;

Conduct the initial housing quality standards (HQS inspection;

Review the independent inspection report; and

Determine the reasonableness of the sales price and any Agency-provided financing.

16



Protection against Fraud.

The Agency will place a title restriction conditioning the initial purchaser’s right to resell the
Section 32 home to compliance with the resale restrictions described above. In addition, all
housing authority recordations against the properties and those placed by the Agency for
downpayment and/or mortgage assistance include a requirement of owner-occupancy. Upon sale,
all Agency documents and recorded liens are placed with the Agency’s portfolio management
department and the property transaction is sent to the servicing company that tracks and reports
payments and title changes for all Agency loans.

Resident Consultation

The housing authority is currently operating a 5(h) “Homes for Sale” program for the sale of its
single family inventory to low-income households and has operated a Housing Choice Voucher
(HCV) homeownership program until December 31, 2004. As a result, public housing and HCV
participants, some of whom are in various stages of homeownership counseling, are aware of the
reasons for transitioning from the 5(h) program to Section 32. Specifically, the housing
authority’s 2005 Annual Plan, presented to the Resident Advisory Board in June 2004, and
subsequently to the Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Commission, City Council, and
Board of Supervisors in public meetings, included the intent to apply for the Sec. 32 program.

At its public meeting of November 3, 2004, the Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment
Commission received a report on the status of the 5(h) program, including the need to
concentrate on selling the vacant houses, submitting a request to HUD for that purpose, and
applying to HUD for a Sec. 32 program which would enable the housing authority to sell more
units efficiently. Two members of the Resident Advisory Board RAB) are members of the
Commission.

On December 16, 2004, SHRA staff presented to the RAB a review of the 5(h) and Sec. 32
programs and the reasons for their applications to HUD. A list of the resident representatives at
the meeting is attached. The RAB representative to the Commission also commented favorably
on the applications. SHRA did not receive any written comments, but three residents asked for a
list of the single family properties, and they were mailed those lists.

On January 24, 2004, SHRA distributed through its Resident Services staff the same written
information on the 5(h) and Sec. 32 programs to the housing authority’s 23 resident councils
(both city and county).

SHRA staff has held numerous meetings with the Sacramento Neighborhood Housing Services,
the primary homeownership counseling agency working with public housing and HCV
households on budgeting and credit issues in preparation for future homeownership opportunities.
Of the over 400 households who submitted applications through the housing authority since 2002,
48 have purchased homes, 42 have been referred to lenders and are seeking housing, 57 have
completed counseling and are working on financing issues, and 245 remain in a variety of
counseling activities.

17



Future consultation with residents will occur at many levels: 1) through the counseling agencies
working with future homeowner purchasers in their counseling and credit-repair programs; 2}
through information sessions described above under Purchaser Eligibility and Selection; and 3)
through the public housing authorities’ resident councils.

Counseling

All prospective and actual Section 32 purchasers receive (and are required to attend) home
ownership counseling and training provided by local nonprofit organizations experienced in
homeownership financing, maintenance, and overall responsibilities. The Agency has in the past
contracted with ACORN Housing Corporation (AHC) formed by the Association of Community
Organizations for Action Now (ACORN), Sacramento Neighborhood Housing Services (SNHS),
and the Sacramento Home Loan Counseling Center (SHLCC). The Agency’s cost for this
counseling and training is included in the proposed budget.

The homebuyer counseling program is a three-part series. First is an introductory first-time
homebuyer educational seminar that orients possible purchasers to the values and risks of
homeownership and includes homebuyer recadiness assessments. Applicants can attend any
homebuyer seminar, which occur frequently. Home buyers receive a home buyet's certificate at
the completion of the seminar that is good for affordable housing financing programs, such as
Fannie Mae's community home buyer program.

Applicants then attend a credit and budget management seminar that provides financial
counseling and budgeting techniques for managing household finances with a mortgage payment.
The third counseling program covers home maintenance and good neighbor practices and

focuses on the transition from renter to homeowner. This seminar is followed up with a home
maintenance information/manual given to the new property owners.

In addition, the counseling organizations work with homeownership applicants over time on
credit-repair plans. They track the participants’ progress and report on their status to the
Agency’s resident services staff. When the participants’ credit status has improved to the point
where they are mortgage-eligible, the counseling agency reviews mortgage loan provisions and
the various public and private assistance programs available. The Agency’s homeownership
staff assists the family in applying for the Agency’s assistance.

Nonpurchasing Residents

The Agency will offer residents in units to be offered for sale the right of first refusal to purchase
the unit. The resident’s application will be evaluated on the eligibility standards described
previously, as any other applicant. In the event the resident does not exercise the right of first
refusal, the Agency’s relocation staff will notify the resident in writing zt least 90 days prior to
the displacement date that the unit will be vacated and that the resident household will be offered
comparable housing within the public housing program. The Agency will provide a choice of

18



comparable units, counseling, and payment of the actual costs of moving. The property will not
undergo rehabilitation until the relocation has taken place.

The Agency has had considerable experience in carrying out relocation assistance, both through
public housing modernization activity and other revitalization programs. The cost of relocation
will be paid by sales’ proceeds and is included in the Section 32 budget. The estimated costs of
relocation per unit are as follows:

$1,200 for the basic moving cost
200 for resident counseling
50 reimbursement for re-establishment of utility services
$1,450 relocation expenses per unit

Assuming that 200 units will be occupied, the total relocation cost is estimated at $290,000.

Two public housing units will be offered to the resident, consistent with the housing authorities’
current policies on relocation contained in its approved Administrative Plan.

Sales Proceeds

The Agency assumes a two-tired system for receiving proceeds: (1) the initial net proceeds from
sale and (2) the resale proceeds over time representing the difference between the initial
affordable sale price and the market value of the home. The proceeds will be retained by the
Agency and used as follows:

1. Payment of administrative costs that are necessary and reasonable for carrying out the
Section 32 Homeownership Plan;

2. Assistance to low-income families under the Agency’s homeownership programs
(Attachment C) that enable them to purchase dwellings at affordable costs from private or
public owners;

3. Assistance to affordable housing developments serving low-income families, financed by
other federal, state, or local housing programs, such as gap financing for multifamily
housing under the Agency’s Multifamily Loan Policies;

4. The development of additional public housing or that owned in whole or in part by
Agency-controlled nonprofit corporations with dwelling units affordable to and occupied
by very low-income and low-income houscholds (24 CFR 941 Subpart F);

5. Assistance to low- and very low-income tenants in tenant-based assistance programs to
ensure the continuation of their tenancy in the event of program reductions; and

6. For any purposes authorized for the use of operating funds under the ACC, including

maintenance and modernization, augmentation of operating reserves, protective services,
and resident services.

19



Administration

Program Administration and Oversight

Program administration of the Section 32 program includes three major components: (1)
rehabilitation; (2) resident services and homeownership assistance, and (3) property sale and loan
closing. A project manager will be responsible for the program’s implementation, reporting, and
maintaining the program’s three major components in balance through intensive coordination.

Rehabilitation. Three construction technicians experienced in housing rehabilitation and
contract administration will be assigned to the program. They will conduct the physical needs
assessments, prepare bidding documents, coordinate the contractor bidding and selection process
with the Agency’s procurement and compliance division, and administer the construction
contracts. Other persons necessary for the housing rehabilitation functions will be the Agency’s
supervising architect, CAD operator, and support staff.

Homeownership Services. The Agency’s Homeownership Program staff will be in charge of
the activities necessary to inform and financially assist low-income purchasers for the Section 32
homes. As described above under Purchaser Eligibility and Selection, under the direction of the
project manager, they will manage the dissemination of information to public housing residents,
HCYV participants, and low-income households within the general public. They will determine
initial eligibility, manage the contracts with local housing counseling agencies, and make the
Agency’s resources known and available to potential purchasers.

Property Sale and Closing. The final component, property sale and closing, is overseen by the
Agency’s Real Estate Division, experienced in property management and disposition.
Responsibilities include coordination with the housing rehabilitation staff (e.g., timing of notices
of completion), obtaining appraisals, drawing financial and closing documents, requesting title
transfer from HUD, and ensuring that the proper documentation is sent to the Agency’s finance
division, portfolio management, and project manager. In the event of HCV purchasers under the
Agency’s HCV homeownership program, the independent entity will perform its inspection and
review functions prior to loan closing.

Records, Accounts and Reports

The Agency will maintain all records, accounts, reports, and files that relate to the
implementation of the revised Section 32 program and will submit all required monitoring and
financial reports to HUD, including annual sales reports. All Section 32 financial transactions
are maintained in separate fund accounts by the Agency’s finance department, which provides
the central financial record-keeping services for both capital expenditures and receipts and
personnel charges related to the program. The Agency will ensure that the receipt, retention and
use of sales proceeds are covered in the regular independent audits of the Agency's public
housing operations. Sales reports will be reported though PIC and the Annual Plan.

20



Individual purchaser records are maintained by the Agency’s Portfolio Management Department.
These files include income certifications, mortgage eligibility, HQS verification and
rehabilitation work, settlement statements, and copies of all loans and title documents. If
applicable, relocation notices and expenses will also be maintained in the purchaser files, Ifa
unit is sold, repayment and recapture information is also included in the file.

The program files maintained by the project manager will include relocation notices, financial
records, and procurement documents related to moving services.

Budget and Staffing

The first year budget estimate for the rehabilitation and disposition of an average home is
$104,150 per unit. Of this amount, total construction costs on average (including blueprints,
plans and construction management) are estimated at $99,000, the balance of $5,150 being total
administrative costs per house. The all-inclusive cost estimates for the program for the first year,
described above under Administration, are as follows:

Rehabilitation, Construction Management $99,000 per house

Homeownership Services: $950 per house
Counseling: $250 per house over a two-year period
Relocation {moving and services) $1,450 per house
Property Sale/Closing: $1,000 per house
Project Management: $1.500 per house
Total Estimated Cost $104,150 per house

Budget notes: The rehabilitation costs assume Davis-Bacon wage rates. Marketing/outreach is
carried out by the Agency’s homeownership and real estate staff, the former coordinating its
work with the nonprofit counseling agencies. The counseling costs represent current contractual
agreements for the three-part series of counseling seminars described above under Counseling,
These costs average $250 per participant and assume that one-third will not complete the courses
or achieve mortgage eligibility by the time that the vacant homes are sold.

2]



(44

[EINT)

JVAH
aaejdaulq
e e e |

soljed /sylemapls

Aemoaalqg

EEE

uonebLy]
Buideaspuen
fauwys

SU29I3S

JSTETTEETE ]

SIO0R JOLIIXT
sJepng pue buyooy
S]|em "1x8 uo 02an)g
s|lem %8 uo Buipig

obelesg)
wooJ a0

¥ wooupag

Z woolpeg

|l woolpag

Z woouyleq
| wooiyeg
wooy Bulair
wooy bBuiug

Uayaum

Anug

iBYIQ | SednjXid | SeduUBIjUAOY | SHUIS | SUOMBIUNDT) | SIOUIGET) | SMOPUIf | [EDLIDS|] | SI00(] | $400]4 Wd | ‘DID/SIEM | J0lISJU-ESSY JO WOOY
peeq

JUsISSasSsSy SpoaN —Wu_m>—._n_ g Jusuiyoeny

g juetuyoeny



£

“oed seb wa)sAs [enuad mau |[Ejsul IYAH
Ajeuoseuw | eae(dailq
e ——— e i
pepeeu Juawaoe|dal soled /syemepis
utewal 0} Aemaalp Aemonli(]
papaau Buiium s2al]
uonebln spaau uonebLu|
ubisep meN Buideospue]
Joadsu| pue uea|) Asuwiy?
SMOPUIM MBU LIM MBN EEEYRTS
pappe sjnoJio pue sabBueyd peo| 0] onp abueyd Aell BUIZis [aueq -aoe[d ul Auoos|g Ajonoa|g
mau Uym soedoy sS100p JOLB)X]
abe.eb Jaao Bulyool aseiday sJeng pue Buyooy
sja|duion Juled spaa “apls _ "8pIS @SNoY 0] WIN)8J pue JuoJ} Yim Buoje 00on)s 8ABY Jeal ay) pue sapis yioq S||EeM 'JX3 U0 022N
s||em "Jx@ uo Buipis
juied
_ | . '6pig Jopie}x3

abesen)

wood Jayio

¥ ¥ ¥ 2 ou v ¢ woolpag

4 4 ¥ v ou v Z Woolpag

¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ou ¥ | woolpag

Z woouyjeg

a-y ¥ 4 ¥ v ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ou ¥ I woouyleg

¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ou ¥ wooy BulAl]

¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ ou ¥ wooy Bujuig

v v 4 v 14 4 v ¥ 12 ou ¥ uayIuy

v 2 2 14 ou 14 Anu3

PBYIO | SeiniXjd | SOSUBIjGdY | SHUIS | SUOMOIUNDD | SjOuIGED | SMOPUIAR | IEDIIJO8[] | Si00( | Si00j4 Hd | "BiDjSiieAR | J01ISjUj-BDIY JO WOOY
pea’

g justyoeny



¥C

uoyeInpy
89K ON sa sax SaA SOA s9 % Ja£ngpuiog]
[EUONUIAUC)) JEUOTIUDATC)) [EUCHUDAUOY) | [BUOHUAAUO.)
VAHIED ou VdAHIED ou [BUOTUAATIOT) pue YJHIED pue “y.IHIED pue | pue “yJH[ED sed4],
[BUOHUSAUO) ‘YA “VHA [BUOLUSATOD pUB WHA | PUe  ‘VAH[ED  ‘vHA ‘VHA ‘YHA | ‘YdHI®D "VHA ‘VHA | a8efiopy 3sam0
15e aesal W[ upoy
uaA13a0f 81834 ¢ afeSuow Jo 3y SIeaA Of sI2aA (¢ | URAISIO]f SIBAA O | Cf/SIEak 0§ 5104 O
T soney |
VIN VIN %Se-8T %SE-8¢C VIN VIN VN Lmqepiegy
Aunoy) pagerodioourun) uoRpI0Y
apIALIuno)) apmAuno)) geary Al Ulelngy SpAIINo) IPLALUNO) seary 1081e], apuAIImoD)
5BJE 19518) sea18 12818) JayBwdwOY IaEuaey Jadnqawoy
ureMed wr jdeoxe  ‘sax | uremso ur jdedxe ‘sax | peoedsip ‘SO so X | pooepdsip  ‘sax ON LED AWTL-ISILL
uosd +¢ %S11 uosd +€ 9%E1T UeIpajy URIpS ueIpIy (xu[y) aureauy
uosiad 7-1 %001 uosted Z-1 %001 UBIPSIN BTy %08 | UBIRIN Baly %08 | B3y %08 | B2ly %01 | By %08 Aingawoy
wABI0g SHUIWARJ
UDAIS10] 51804 ¢ VIN peIRIxg parRged /pRIRRa PaIIRJa(] palRgeg
ey
}saqajuy
%S VN %t Yot %t %S %0
junoury
005°L4 suid X
Wpald  Xel Jwodul 9487 HIp240 Xe) aWoouL 9461 000°sz8 000°0Z% 000°018 000°s$ 000°s$
upaid uonEqeay
DOUMSISSY Juonisinbay 100 | 180D Surso[
soue)sisse JuawAed umop Xe} awodu| o8eSpop  pue  4so) UEBISISSY 1800 Suisof) | Swisojy  pue | pue juoweg samEIsISEY
snyd ypao xe) swoou] Suso]y quowie] umo(] age3)IoN Juswie g umoq] | Juswideg umod] umod | yo adi],
sanenId] gH1d STLID ],
mnIdory DO dVIA weadoag yRwAedusog WEIS0L ]
ISBYIIN moy wrigelF NuIYNII) WEIG0IJ IUBISISSY UBISISSY weda( adnganoy JRAngamoy
IIYIBI], popuedxy Jpaay a8eBroy | 2Sedjiogy aWoH[ED aded)Iop usdLRWY | Baay jpRae] WL 3841

O uBwRnY

sweiboid diysisumosawor @9 jusuiyoeny




Exhibit B

Agreement for Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment

Agency (SHRA) to Act as
Purchase and Resale Entity (PRE)
For Vacant Section 32 Homeownership
Single Family Homes

THIS AGREEMENT, dated , is by and between the Housing
Authority of the County of Sacramento (the Housing Authority) and the Sacramento
Housing and Redevelopment Agency for a term of five years. The organizations are
distinct and separate legal entittes.

Whereas, the Housing Authority has need for the services of a Purchase and Resale
Entity (PRE) to purchase, preserve, renovate, and sell vacant single family houses for sale
to qualified low income families and SHRA has agreed to offer its services as a PRE and
provide the services required, now, therefore, the parties agree as follows.

1.

SERVICES. SHRA will perform the obligations set forth in this
AGREEMENT, including those identified in Exhibit A, Scope of Services.

WRITTEN NOTICE. Any notice of termination or other communication
having a material effect on the AGREEMENT shall be serviced by U. S. Mail
on the signatories listed.

COMPLIANCE. SHRA shall comply with all applicable federal, state and
local laws, rules and regulations, including the Section 32 Homeownership
Plan of the Housing Authority of the County of Sacramento.

AGREEMENT. The Housing Authority of the County of Sacramento will
sell 54 currently vacant Section 32 Homeownership houses using seller carry
back loans or similar arrangements for Fair Market Value in “as is” condition
to SHRA as a Purchase and Resale Entity. After five years, any houses not
sold by SHRA as PRE shall return ownership to the Housing Authority from
which the property originated. SHRA shall not encumber any of the houses
without the advance written permission of the Housing Authority.

JUDICIAL RULING. If any provision of this AGREEMENT as applied to
either party or to any circumstances shall be determined by a court to be void
or unenforceable, the same shall in no way affect any other provision of this
AGREEMENT or the validity or enforceability of the AGREEMENT.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. SHRA, in carrying out the services to
be provided under this AGREEMENT, is acting as an “independent

25



10.

contractor” and shall do so without discrimination or bias in accordance with
the Fair Housing Act and implementing regulations. Although the Housing
Authority reserve the right to determine the delivery schedule for the work to
be performed and to evaluate the quality of the completed performance, the
Housing Authority will not control the means or manner of the SHRA’s
performance. SHRA is responsible for determining the appropriate means and
manner of performing the work within the established annual budget, as
determined by the Housing Authority.

MUTUAL INDEMNIFICATION. Neither SHRA nor any of its officers or
employees shall be responsible for any damage or liability occurring by
reason of anything done or omitted to be done by the Housing Authority under
this Agreement. It is also understood that, pursuant to Government Code
Section 895.4, the Housing Authority shall fully indemnify, defend and hold
SHRA harmless from any liability imposed for injury to persons pr property
occurring by reason of anything done or omitted to be done by the Housing
Authority under or in connection with any work, authority or jurisdiction
delegated to the Housing Authority under this Agreement.

Neither the Housing Authority nor any of its officers or employees shall be
responsible for any damage or liability occurring by reason of anything done
or omitted to be done by SHRA under this Agreement. It is also understood
that, pursuant to Government Code Section 895.4, SHRA shall fully
indemnify, defend and hold the Housing Authority harmliess from any liability
imposed for injury to persons or property occurring by reason of anything
done or omitted to be done by SHRA under or in connection with any work,
authority or jurisdiction delegated to SHRA.

WARRANTY. SHRA hereby warrants that as PRE, internal controls are in
place to protect against fraud, or issue of funds, or other property by
employees and/or agents. SHRA is accountable to the Housing Authority for
the recordkeeping, reporting, and audit requirements of Section 24 CFR
906.33.

COMPENSATION. SHRA as PRE shall limit its administrative and
overhead costs, and any compensation or profit that may be realized by the
PRE, to amounts that are reasonable in relation to its responsibilities and risks.
Accordingly, the initial funding for SHRA as PRE shall be set at $2,341,106,
which shall be structured as a grant from the County Public Housing
Homeownership funds, In the event the final sales price is insufficient to
repay the seller carry back loan the Housing Authority shall reduce a portion
of the seller carry back loan to balance the transaction.

TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT. The AGREEMENT may be
terminated under the following conditions.

26



a. By written mutual agreement of both parties. Termination of this
provision may be immediate.

b. The Housing Authority may terminate this AGREEMENT if SHRA
fails to provide services, or fails to meet performance standards as
specified in this AGREEMENT (or subsequent modifications of this
agreement), within the time specified herein or any extension thereof.
Termination under this provision may be immediate.

c. Failure of SHRA or the Housing Authority to comply with the
provisions of this AGREEMENT and all applicable federal, state, and
local laws and rules may be cause for termination of this contract.

d. Failure to sell all properties to low income home buyers within five
years.

e. If this AGREEMENT is terminated pursuant to Section 10 ¢, above,
then SHRA shall calculate its expenses incurred up to the date of
termination and submit them for payment. Any funds held by SHRA as
PRE shall be returned to the County Public Housing Homeownership
Fund.

11. SUBCONTRACTING. No portion of this agreement may be contracted or
assigned to any other individual, firm or entity without the express and prior
written approval by the Housing Authority. Approval shall not be
unreasonably withheld.

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE SACRAMENTO HOUSING and
COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
La Shelle Dozier James Shields

Executive Director Director of Administration

27



Exhibit A
Scope of Services

The Purchase and Resale Entity (PRE) shall perform as follows:

1. The Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency (SHRA), as the
designated PRE, shall accept title to vacant Section 32 Homeowership single
family houses located within the City and County of Sacramento through
seller carry back loans or similar arrangements. There are currently a total of
54 vacant single family houses from the Section 32 Homeownership Plan that
will be transferred to the PRE effective upon execution of this AGREEMENT,
or as soon as reasonably possible thereafter.

2. The PRE shall develop a plan to preserve, renovate, and sell the homes to
qualified low income home buyers. “Preservation” shall include securing,
managing, and caring for the homes to protect their integrity and appearance
within the neighborhood in which each house is located. “Renovation”
includes developing repair specifications and performing construction to
ensure the houses are move-in ready and all major systems have a useful life
of at least 15 years. “Qualified low income home buyers” means identifying
low income families with the motivation and means to purchase the houses,
and providing them with homeowner education that is generally recognized to
help lead to successful homeownership. All vacant houses are to be renovated
and sold to qualified low income home buyers within five years. Any Section
32 houses not sold by the PRE within that time shall have ownership revert to
the originating housing authority.

3. The PRE shall secure the expertise of a professional realtor including a
certified appraiser to assist the sale of each home in a timely manner and
ensure that each sale is consistent with real estate laws of California. The
homes will be sold at Fair Market Value via a Public Sale.

4. The PRE will secure the expertise of qualified personnel, organizational
and/or financial institutions to provide homeownership, counseling, training,
and technical assistance to each qualified purchaser.

5. The PRE will identify a budget for the plan to sell vacant single family
houses, including all preservation, renovation or repair costs, professional
service expenses, counseling, legal, financial, etc. SHRA will be paid for its
actual and documented expenses and may draw needed funds for expenses as
a line of credit from the County Public Housing Homeownership fund to be
repaid upon the sale of each house.

6. The PRE will keep accurate records and evidence of each house sale and the

funds provided. Documentation provided to the Housing Authority include
final closing statements, deed restrictions, loan agreements, administrative and

28



other expenses incurred in preparing each house for sale and qualifying low
income home buyers.

The Housing Authority of the County of Sacramento Public Housing
Homeownership fund shall incur any gain or shall bear any loss associated
with the sale of the house to a qualified low income family. SHRA shall not
incur any benefit or loss from its activities related to the preservation,
renovation, or sale of the vacant Section 32 houses.

29



Altachment 2

Housing Authority of the County of Sacramento

Section 32 Property List
Count| Address Street Type City Zip
1 3837|A ST |N. HIGHLD 95660
2 6428|CRAIGHURST |DR  |N. HIGHLD 95660
3 3821|FLORAL DR |N. HIGHLD 95660
4 6505|LA CIENEGA _ [DR__|N. HIGHLD 95660
5 6426|Larchmont DR |N. HIGHLD 95660
6 6585|Melrose DR _IN. HIGHLD 95660
7 4255|SLOAN WY [N. HIGHLD 95660
8 7672)] THRIFTY WY |N. HIGHLD 95660
g 7679| THRIFTY WY _|N. HIGHLD 95660
10 2264{EL MANTO DR |RNCH CRDVA 95670
11 3112{PORTSMOUTH |DR |RNCH CRDVA 95670
12 2336]|ROSADO WY |RNCH CRDVA 95670
13 255 ARCANO WY [RIO LINDA 95673
14 6434(BOLIN WY |RIO LINDA 95673
15 6461(LINN WY [RIO LINDA 95673
16 100/ Monticello AV |RIO LINDA 95673
17 9960|Lincoln Village |DR  |SACRAMENTO 95827
18 §925/REDSTONE WY |SACRAMENTO 95827
19 3836|DRY CREEK RD |SACRAMENTO 95838
20 3917[Dry Creek RD |SACRAMENTO 95838
21 3917|HAYWOOD ST |SACRAMENTO 95838
22 3125(SCCTLAND DR |ANTELOPE 95843

Page 1 of 1

Cctober 14, 2014



RESOLUTION NO. SHRC-

ADOPTED BY THE SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION UNDER
THE AUTHORITY DELEGATED TO THE COMMISSION PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA HEALTH
AND SAFETY CODE, SECTION 33202 BY RESOLUTION NO. RA 81-083 ADOPTED BY THE
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SACRAMENTO ON OCTOBER 20, 1981, AND
BY RESOLUTION NO. RA-83 ADOPTED BY THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE
COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO ON OCTOBER 27, 1981, AND PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE SECTION 34292 BY RESOLUTION NO. HA 81-098 ADOPTED
BY THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SACRAMENTO ON OCTOBER 20, 1981,
AND BY RESOLUTION NO. HA-1497 ADOPTED BY THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO ON OCTOBER 27, 1981.

ON DATE OF

SEPTEMBER 17, 2014

AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER INTO PURCHASE AND RESALE
AGREEMENTS WITH THE HOUSING AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY AND
COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO; TO PURCHASE AND ACCEPT TITLE TO 76
VACANT SECTION 32 SINGLE FAMILY HOMES USING SELLER CARRY
BACK LOANS OR SIMILAR FINANCING; TO AMEND THE AGENCY BUDGET
TO USE, TRANSFER, ACCEPT AND/OR EXPEND FUNDS FROM THE CITY
AND COUNTY PUBLIC HOUSING HOMEOWNERSHIP PROGRAM FOR THE
PRESERVATION, REHABILITATION AND SALE; AND TO PUBLICLY
SOLICIT AND PAY FOR THE SERVICES OF VARIOUS VENDORS RELATED
TO THE PRESERVATION, REHABILITATION AND SALE OF THE HOMES

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento currently
owns 54 vacant single family homes in the City of Sacramento, and

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the County of Sacramento owns 22
vacant single family homes in Sacramento County, and

WHEREAS, these 76 vacant single family homes are part of a United
States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)-approved Section
32 Homeownership Plan that authorizes the sale of single family homes to
gualified low-income owner occupant first time home buyers (qualified home
buyers), and

WHEREAS, vacant Section 32 houses require considerable renovation
prior to sale to a qualified home buyer, and

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento and the
Housing Authority of the County of Sacramento, as part of their asset
repositioning strategy, desire to remove vacant units from the public housing
inventory and to provide affordable homeownership opportunities to qualified



home buyers, desire to transfer ownership of vacant single family Section 32
homes to the Purchase and Resale Entity (PRE) through a seller carry back loan
or similar arrangement for Fair Market Value given their “as is” condition. The
PRE will oversee the preservation, renovation, and sale of homes to qualified
home buyers subject to a five year time limit as required by HUD. Each Housing
Authority may write down all or a portion of the amount of the seller carry back
loan if the final sales proceeds do not fully cover the full amount of the seller
carry back loan.

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento and the
Housing Authority of the County of Sacramento previously designated the
Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency (SHRA) as a PRE pursuant to
resolutions 2012-019 dated December 4, 2012 (City) and resolution HA-2340
dated December 4, 2012. HUD approved the designation of SHRA as a PRE on
April 3, 2013.

WHEREAS, the proposed Project is categorically exempt under the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines Section 156301, and
categorically excluded under the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA)
pursuant to 24 CFR 58.35(a)(5) and 24 CFR 58.35(a)(3)(i),

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SACRAMENTO
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION:

Section 1: After due consideration of the information presented herein
and at a duly noticed public hearing held at this Commission, the statements in
the above recitals, including the environmental statements, are found to be true
and correct.

Section 2: The Executive Director or her designee is authorized to enter
into PRE Agreements with the Housing Authorities of the County and the City of
Sacramento.

Section 3. The Executive Director or her designee is authorized to
purchase and accept title for the 76 vacant Section 32 single family homes
through the Housing Authorities’ seller carry back loan or loans or similar
financing arrangements for Fair Market Value as appraised given their “as is”
condition.

Section 4. The Executive Director, or designee, is authorized to amend the
Agency budget to use, transfer, accept and/or expend funds from City and
County Public Housing Homeownership funds to pay for the preservation, plans,
renovation, and sales costs of preparing homes for qualified home buyers shall
be from City and County Public Housing Homeownership funds. The initial
budget for 54 vacant units in the City of Sacramento shall be $2.34 million. The



initial budget for 22 vacant units in Sacramento County shall be $1.2 million.
After the initial budgets have been expended, proceeds from the sales of the
homes shall be used to fund costs related to the preservation, rehabilitation, and
sale of the remaining homes.

Section 5. The Executive Director, or designee, is authorized to publicly
solicit and establish a list of qualified general contractors to perform renovations
to the homes. The Executive Director, or designee, shall have the authority to
solicit bids and enter into contracts with these qualified general contractors to
perform these renovations on a per-house basis, or is authorized to group these
homes into larger projects (one or more homes).

Section 6. The Executive Director, or designee, is authorized to publicly
solicit and pay for the services of real estate appraiser(s), whom shall act on
behalf of the seller (PRE) and perform appraisals (or update previous appraisals)
of the properties for establishing fair market value of the homes prior to
renovation, and for appraising the properties after renovation.

Section 7. The Executive Director, or designee, is authorized to publicly
solicit and pay for the services of real estate brokers, whom shall act on behalf of
the seller (PRE) and list the renovated homes for sale. The brokers shall work
with potential qualified home buyers and their agents through the purchase
process and shall assist as needed in preparation of all documents required for
transfer of ownership to the new buyer.

Section 8. The Executive Director, or designee, is authorized to publicly
solicit and pay for the services of HUD-approved homebuyer education and
counseling organizations, whom shall prepare prospective home buyers for the
steps of purchasing a home, as well as provide post-purchase counseling.

Section 9. The Executive Director, or designee, is authorized to market
the program and pay for the services through various paid and earned media
sources to ensure program participation.

Section 10. The Executive Director, or designee, is authorized to purchase
the vacant homes using seller carry back loans for Fair Market Value given their
“as is” condition, and sell the renovated Section 32 homes to qualified home
buyers. Sale proceeds, after all expenses, including the repayment of seller carry
back loan or similar arrangement, shall accrue solely to the appropriate City or
County Public Housing Homeownership fund.

CHAIR



ATTEST:

CLERK



	9-17-14 agenda
	9-3-14 minutes
	item # 3 - Twin Rivers TOD and light rail station project
	item # 4 - Amendment to section 32 homeownership plan - city report 
	item # 5 - Amendment to section 32 homeownership plan - county report.

